

**IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA**

NESTOR ERMOGENES ARROYO QUINTEROS,
et al.,

Plaintiffs,

v.

DYNCORP AEROSPACE OPERATIONS
LLC., *et al.*

Defendants.

Case No. 07cv1042 (RWR)
Consolidated with Case No.
01cv1908 (RWR) for case
management and discovery
purposes

CONSOLIDATED COMPLAINT¹

I. INTRODUCTION — NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. The claims in this action arise from Defendants' conduct in connection with the implementation of their contracts with agencies of the United States and Colombian governments to exterminate, by the use of fumigants sprayed from airplanes and helicopters plantations of cocaine and/or heroin poppies in large tracts of the Colombian rainforest. During the course of implementing these contracts, Defendants also sprayed large sections of the Esmeraldas, Carchi, and Sucumbios provinces in Ecuador, across the border from Colombia, and caused severe physical and mental damages to Plaintiffs and their children. Furthermore, as a direct and proximate result of the cross-border spraying, the Provinces of Sucumbios, Carchi, and Esmeraldas have suffered damage to their natural resources and have expended, and will be required to expend in the future, funds to remediate the situation and to address their citizens'

¹ Plaintiffs file this Consolidated Complaint to include the following four actions originally filed in the District Court for the Southern District of Florida: (1) *Province of Sucumbios, Republic of Ecuador v. DynCorp Aerospace Operations, LLC, et al.*; (2) *Province of Esmeraldas, Republic of Ecuador v. DynCorp Aerospace Operations, LLC, et al.*; (3) *Province of Carchi, Republic of Ecuador v. DynCorp Aerospace Operations, LLC, et al.*; and, (4) *Nestor Ermogenes Arroyo Quinteros, et al. v. DynCorp Aerospace Operations, LLC, et al.*

health, security, and property. Plaintiffs have been subjected to serious and systematic damage to their persons and their property in violation of the Alien Tort Claims Act (“ATCA”), 28 U.S.C. § 1350, international laws, treaties, conventions, resolutions, and the common laws of the United States, the District of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Virginia, the State of Texas, the State of Delaware, and/or the country of Ecuador.

II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 28 U.S.C. § 1350 over the violations of laws of nations and international treaties. Supplemental jurisdiction exists over the common law causes of action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

3. Alternatively and concurrently, this Court has diversity jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332 (a)(2) as Plaintiffs are citizens of Ecuador and Defendants are all United States corporations incorporated in the United States with their principal places of business also within the United States. The amount in dispute between each Plaintiff and each Defendant exceeds \$75,000.

4. Venue properly lies in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b) and (c). Furthermore, venue is appropriate pursuant to the May 22, 2007 order of the United States District Court of the Southern District of Florida and this Court’s July 30, 2007 order.

III. PARTIES

5. There are approximately 1,600 individual Plaintiffs who have alleged personal injury and property damage claims against the DynCorp Defendants in various actions originally filed in the Southern District of Florida. Those Plaintiffs are herein collectively referred to as the “Individual Plaintiffs.” Finally, the Provinces of Provinces of Sucumbios, Carchi, and Esmeraldas have brought claims against the Defendants. These Plaintiffs are collectively herein

referred to as the “Provincial Plaintiffs.”

6. The Individual Plaintiffs are identified by name and Province in Appendix A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

7. The Provincial Plaintiffs are the duly constituted political subdivisions of the Republic of Ecuador. They file suit herein in their own right and in their *parens patrie* capacity on behalf of their citizens and residents. The Provincial Plaintiffs have been suffered injury to their natural resources and economic damages as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful conduct, as set forth in greater detail herein.

8. Defendant DynCorp is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in El Segundo, California, doing business in a number of locations in the United States. Its business consists of information technology and outsourcing professional and technical services primarily to the United States government, which accounts for a substantial portion of its revenue.

9. Defendant DynCorp Aerospace Operations LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary and/or unit of Defendant DynCorp operating in Fort Worth, Texas which provides technical and outsourcing services related to aviation.

10. Defendant DynCorp TechServ LLC is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in Fort Worth, Texas. Defendant DynCorp TechServ LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Defendant DynCorp. Defendant DynCorp TechServ LLC has operations in more than 80 worldwide locations and employs over 12,900 people worldwide. Upon good faith information and belief, in 1993, Defendant DynCorp TechServ LLC acquired DynCorp Aerospace Operations LLC and may now institutionally manage for the DynCorp Defendants, either partially or fully, the harmful aerial spraying operations described herein which caused

injury to the Plaintiffs. Further, as an acquiring company, with full knowledge of Defendant DynCorp Aerospace Operation LLC's involvement in a U.S. government contract to conduct potentially harmful aerial spraying, Defendant DynCorp TechServ LLC remains fully liable for its own acts and that of Defendant DynCorp Aerospace Operations LLC. Upon good faith information and belief, Defendant DynCorp International LLC may now institutionally manage for the DynCorp Defendants, either partially or fully, the harmful aerial spraying operations described herein which caused injury to Plaintiffs.

11. Defendant DynCorp International LLC is a Delaware corporation with its principal place of business in Fort Worth, Texas. Defendant DynCorp LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Defendant DynCorp. Upon good faith information and belief, Defendant DynCorp International LLC may now institutionally manage for the DynCorp Defendants, either partially or fully, the harmful aerial spraying operations described herein which caused injury to Plaintiffs.

12. Defendant DynCorp is fully liable for its own acts and the acts of any subsidiaries, units, divisions, or other entities directly or indirectly under its ownership and control, including, but not limited to, DynCorp Aerospace Operations LLC, DynCorp TechServe LLC and DynCorp International LLC, in relation to the unlawful acts herein. Further, any such subsidiaries, units, divisions, or other entities are alter egos of Defendant DynCorp, or alternatively, are in an agency relationship with it. Defendant DynCorp is also vicariously liable under the doctrine of respondeat superior for the acts or omissions of any subsidiaries, units, divisions, or other entities under its ownership and control, and for the acts of any employees or agents.

IV. BACKGROUND FACTS

13. In the late 1990s the United States government, in conjunction with the government of the Republic of Colombia, developed a joint, wide-spread, multi-billion dollar cooperative agreement to disrupt and eradicate drug production and exportation from Colombia. This plan colloquially became known as “Plan Colombia.” As of 2001, the State Department described the Plan as a \$1.3 billion interagency assistance package to Colombia.

14. A key aspect of Plan Colombia was aerial eradication of coca and heroin production in Colombia via herbicides. On or about February 1, 1998, the United States Government, by and through its executive agencies, issued Contract No. S-OPRAQ-0051 to Defendants for the eradication of coca and heroin poppy crops in Colombia by aerial spraying. On or about May 6, 2005, the United States Government, by and through its executive agencies, issued Contract No. S-AQMPD-05-C1103 to Defendants for the eradication of coca and heroin poppy crops in Colombia by aerial spraying.

15. On information and belief, the government contracts described above do not provide for the spraying of fumigants, herbicides, or the contamination with toxic chemicals of any part of Ecuador, especially the region where Plaintiffs reside. Rather, it would violate the terms of any contract with the United States government for Defendants to spray poisonous chemicals on the persons, land, livestock and water supply of Plaintiffs. On information and belief, the express terms of the contracts under which Defendants conducted operations in Colombia, those operations were intended and limited to operations within the territorial boundaries of the Republic of Colombia. No portions of those contracts permitted operations without Colombia or within the Republic of Ecuador.

16. At all relevant times herein, there have been no territorial disputes between the

Republic of Colombia and the Republic of Ecuador and their shared border has been recognized by each sovereign and the international community.

17. The eastern third (approximately) of the border between the Province of Sucumbios and Colombia is delineated by the Río Putumayo, a major watercourse. The remainder of the border between Ecuador and Colombia is well marked on maps and aerial charts.

18. At all relevant times herein, Defendants were aware of, or should have been aware of, the precise and exact location of the border between Colombia and Ecuador.

19. On or about December 1, 2000, and continuing to the present, Defendants, pursuant to "Plan Colombia," conducted aerial spraying over areas of Colombia where suspected cocaine and heroin fields are located. Defendants utilized harmful chemicals which are injurious to humans, livestock, vegetation, and water which conducting its operations.

20. Defendants sprayed and continue to spray the toxic chemicals at, near and accross the border between Colombia and Ecuador without regard to the health, safety, and well-being of the Plaintiffs and knowing that the water and winds would carry the toxic chemicals to the areas inhabited by the Plaintiffs.

21. Furthermore, Plaintiffs have witnessed Defendants' planed flying over their villages in Ecuador, clearly beyond their intended Colombian targets, spraying them with the harmful chemicals. The toxic chemicals landed on Plaintiffs, their children, livestock, surrounding land, and drinking water.

22. The extent of Defendant's spraying operations in Colombia was massive. As of August 2001, the State Department had estimated that 50,000 hectares of coca plantations had been sprayed from the air nationwide.

23. On information and belief, Defendants repeatedly: (1) crossed the Colombia-Ecuador border and sprayed within Ecuador; and/or (2) sprayed in such close proximity to the border between Ecuador and Colombia such that it was known or knowable that substantial quantities of the sprayed herbicide would drift and flow into Ecuadorian territory. As alleged more fully herein, these actions by Defendants violated: (1) the express terms of the contracts between Defendants and the United States; (2) international law; and (3) the common law.

24. In approximately January of 2006, in response to the illegal actions of Defendants and the ecological and health crisis generated by the spraying, the Colombian government established a six mile wide no-spray zone along the Ecuadorian-Colombian border. At the end of 2006, the Colombian government rescinded its six mile buffer and permitted spraying within 330 feet of the border. Despite this change, Defendants remained obligated by international and common law, as well as the express terms of its contracts with the United States government, to exercise all due care to ensure that its spraying activities did not impact the environment or residents of Ecuador.

25. Defendants had knowledge and were aware of the adverse and harmful effects of their wrongful conduct. Defendants' aerial spraying has been the subject of critical medial attention. Despite knowledge of the dangerous and harmful effects of their conduct, Defendants continue to spray toxic chemicals on Plaintiffs.

26. On good faith, information and belief the herbicide/fumigant used by Defendants in their spraying operations was a glyphosate-based herbicide. Commercial versions of the herbicide have been sold under the trade name Roundup®. It is alleged that the herbicide was obtained by Defendants in bulk and in a concentrated form. It is further alleged that Defendants were responsible for diluting the concentrated herbicide for application.

27. On good faith, information and belief the herbicide/fumigant contained, in addition to its active ingredient glyphosate: polyoxyethylenamine (POEA); COSMO FLUX-411f; and COSMO-iN-D.

28. On good faith, information and belief, the use label for Roundup® warns against contact with the eyes and skin, warns against applications to bodies of water, and warns against contact with food sources. Despite these use warnings, Defendants sprayed the herbicide on Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs' drinking water sources, and Plaintiffs' food sources.

29. The herbicide sprayed by Defendants over Plaintiffs and Plaintiffs' lands and livestock has a very high inhalation toxicity rating.

30. Exposure to Roundup® by humans has been associated with: death; erosion of the gastrointestinal tract (seen as sore throat, dysphasia, and gastrointestinal hemorrhage); duodenal injury; pulmonary injury; respiratory injury; ocular injury; central nervous system injury; toxicity to human placental JEG3 cells and inhibition of steroidogenesis demonstrating endocrine toxicity; and other human diseases. Animal studies have demonstrated similar toxic effects of both glyphosate, the surfactants used in Roundup®, and the Roundup® formulation. POEA has been described as having serious pulmonary toxicity although not as much as the Roundup® combination. Furthermore, studies of the exposed population has displayed chromosomal and genetic damage associated with exposure to the herbicide mixture.

31. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintiffs' exposure to Defendants' spraying, they have been injured to their person. Each Plaintiff herein alleges that he or she has been exposed to Defendants' spraying, that his or her exposure was a substantial factor in causing or contributing to the suffered injury, that he or she did suffer injury, and that he or she has suffered damages as a result.

32. Roundup® is a broad spectrum herbicide. Roundup® is not intended to, and is incapable of, differentiating between illicit coca and poppy plants and legal crops or natural flora. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's spraying, Plaintiffs' crops have been destroyed. Furthermore, deaths of animals including cows, pigs, horses, chickens, cats, dogs, as well as mountain animals, have been reported as a result of Defendants' spraying.

33. Defendants' spraying has also fouled Plaintiffs' drinking water supply. The Provincial Plaintiffs have been damaged in their economies, provincial lands, waters and budgets. They have suffered increased housing costs, education costs, costs associated with the housing and feeding of refugees. Further the Provinces, as the political subdivisions responsible for protecting the environment, face remediation costs.

V. DEFENDANTS' VIOLATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

A. International Common Law

34. The present-day law of nations recognizes the territorial integrity of sovereigns. It is generally accepted as international law that trespass of international borders resulting in harm is unlawful. Such a right was generally accepted by the civilized world in the 18th Century. Furthermore, such a norm is analogous to, or a direct converse of, well-recognized and specific features of the 18th Century paradigms of international law. For example, transgression of a sovereign's borders and causing harm to citizens within the foreign nation is a direct corollary to violations of safe conduct, which was understood to be actionable.

35. It has become a specific, universal, and obligatory norm of international law that activities within a state's jurisdictional control be conducted so as to not cause significant injury to the environment or another state or of areas beyond the limits of national jurisdiction.

36. Such a norm has been set forth in section 601 of the Restatement (Third) of

Foreign Relations Law of the United States. Such a norm has been observed in cases of cross-border environmental impact such as the *Trail Smelter* case and the *Gut Dam* case.

37. As alleged herein, Defendants violated international law by crossing the Ecuadorian-Colombian border and spraying herbicides in Ecuador.

38. As alleged herein, Defendants violated international law by aerial spraying within Colombia when and where it knew or should have known that such spraying would result in herbicides being deposited within the Republic of Ecuador.

39. Herbicides were sprayed repeatedly by Defendants within one mile of the Ecuadorian border and the homes or farms of Plaintiffs. The herbicides were sprayed repeatedly day after day, with occasional rest periods of two and three days. On the days the fumigations took place, the spraying occurred between six in the morning and four in the afternoon. Heavy clouds of liquid spray dropped from the planes, shifted with the wind, and repeatedly fell on the homes and lands of Plaintiffs.

40. Defendants are responsible for all significant injury to the environment of another state (Ecuador) or to its property, or to persons or property within that state's territory or under its jurisdiction or control. Restatement (Third) of Foreign Relations Law § 601(3) (1987).

41. As a direct and proximate result of these violations of international law, Plaintiffs were injured to their persons and property.

**B. United Nations Convention Against Illicit Traffic in
Narcotic Drugs as Psychotropic Substances, 1988**

42. The United Nations Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances (hereinafter "The 1988 Convention") was signed in Vienna on December 20, 1988 and entered into force November 11, 1990. The Republic of Ecuador, the Republic of Colombia, and the United States (with declaration(s)) are all parties to The 1988

Convention.

43. Article 2, section 2, of The 1988 Convention states, “[t]he Parties shall carry out their obligations under this Convention in a manner consistent with the principles of sovereign equality and territorial integrity of States and that of non-intervention in the domestic affairs of other States.”

44. Article 2, section 3, of The 1988 Convention states, “[a] Party shall not undertake in the territory of another Party the exercise of jurisdiction and performance of functions which are exclusively reserved for the authorities of that other Party by its domestic law.”

45. Article 14 (“Measures to Eradicate Illicit Cultivation of Narcotic Plants and to Eliminate Illicit Demand for Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances”), section 2, of The 1988 Convention states, “[e]ach Party shall take appropriate measures to prevent illicit cultivation of and to eradicate plants containing narcotic or psychotropic substances, such as opium poppy, coca bush and cannabis plants, cultivated illicitly in its territory. The measures adopted shall respect fundamental human rights and shall take due account of traditional illicit uses, where there is historic evidence of such use, as well as the protection of the environment.”

46. Article 14, section 3, subdivision (c), of The 1988 Convention states as follows, “[w]herever they have common frontiers, the Parties shall seek to co-operate in eradication programs in their respective areas along those frontiers.”

47. Defendants’ spraying activities violate the provisions of The 1988 Convention

C. Narcotic Drug Bi-Laterals and Multi-Laterals

48. The United States has consistently advanced the principles set forth in The 1988 Convention with respect to its narcotic drug foreign relations in the Andean region.

49. The Declaration of Cartagena, T.I.A.S. 124111, signed in Cartagena on February

1, 1990 by the President of the United States and the President of the Republic of Colombia, states, in pertinent part, as follows, “[g]iven that the Parties act within a framework of respect for human rights, they reaffirm that nothing would do more to undermine the war on drugs than disregard for human rights by participants in the effort.” Section B (preamble).

* * *

“Eradication programs must safeguard human health and preserve the ecosystem.” Section B, subdivision 5 (emphasis added).

* * *

“[The United Nations] has called for a Global Action Plan and it has convened a Special Session, February 20-23, 1990, to discuss the magnitude of this problem. This will be a proper occasion to reiterate the need to bring into force as quickly as possible the UN Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances, which provides for energetic measures against illegal drug trafficking, while recognizing the ancestral and traditional uses of coca leaf.” Section C, subdivision 4.

50. A Memorandum of Understanding between the Government of the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Ecuador on Measures to Prevent the Diversion of Chemical Substances was signed in Quito on June 17, 1991 by the United States Ambassador, the Attorney General, and the Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Ecuador. T.I.A.S. 12129.

51. In this Memorandum of Understanding, these nations re-iterated their commitment to The 1998 Convention, stating, “[t]he contracting states declare that their cooperation in this area will also take into consideration the applicable provisions of the United Nations Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances of

1988, to which the two states are parties.” Article VII, Section 3.

52. Defendants’ spraying activities violate these international agreements and norms of international law.

**D. Prohibition of Military or Any Other Hostile Use
of Environmental Modification Techniques**

53. The Prohibition of Military or Any Other Hostile Use of Environmental Modification Techniques is a multilateral treaty done at Geneva on May 18, 1977, ratified by the Senate and signed by the President of the United States. 31 U.S.T. 333.

54. Article I, Section 1, of this Treaty provides, “[e]ach State Party to this Convention undertakes not to engage in military or any other hostile use of environmental modification techniques having widespread, long-lasting or severe effects as the means of destruction, damage or injury to any other State Party.”

55. Defendants’ spraying activities violate this Treaty.

E. Rio Declaration on Environment and Development

56. Principle 2 of the Rio Declaration on Environment and Development states, “[s]tates have, in accordance with the Charter of the United Nations and the principles of International law, the sovereign right to exploit their own resources pursuant to their own environmental and development policies, and the responsibility to ensure that activities within their jurisdiction or control do not cause damage to the environment of other States or of areas beyond the limits of national jurisdiction.”

57. Defendants’ spraying violates this principle of international law.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

**Torts Committed in Violation of the Laws of Nations and Treaties of the United States
28 U.S.C. § 1350**

58. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

59. As set forth above and herein, Defendants have tortuously caused harm to Plaintiffs as a direct and proximate result of their violations on the laws of nations and treaties of the United States.

60. Defendants were on actual or constructive notice of the laws of nations and United States Treaties applicable to their spraying operations pursuant to their contracts with the United States Governments.

61. Despite that knowledge, Defendants negligently or intentionally violated various provisions of the laws of nations and treaties of the United States.

62. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's violations of the laws of nation and treaties of the United States, Plaintiffs have been injured to their person and their property in an amount to be proven at trial.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligence Per Se

63. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

64. There exist several international treaties, declarations, and conventions which impose obligations or duties on Defendants which are intended to protect a class of persons which includes Plaintiffs from harms including personal injury and property damage.

65. Defendants have violated or breached these treaties, declarations, and

conventions.

66. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' violations or breaches of these treaties, declarations, and conventions, Plaintiffs have suffered injuries to their persons and property.

67. The 1988 Convention provides, "The Parties shall carry out their obligations under this Convention in a manner consistent with the principles of sovereign equality and territorial integrity of States and that of non-intervention in the domestic affairs of other States," and "[t]he measures adopted shall respect fundamental human rights and shall take due account of traditional illicit uses, where there is historic evidence of such use, as well as the protection of the environment."

68. Defendants' sprayed in a manner which did not respect, and in fact breached, the sovereign equality and territorial integrity of the Republic of Ecuador. Defendants' spraying operations were performed in a manner where Defendants knew or should have known that substantial amounts of herbicide would be deposited in Ecuador, on crops, on drinking water supplies, and on the Plaintiffs in a manner inconsistent with fundamental human rights and likely to cause harm to the environment.

69. The Cartagena Declaration provides, "[e]radication programs must safeguard human health and preserve the ecosystem."

70. Defendants' implementation of the spraying program was known to, or should have been known to, and in fact did, present a substantial risk of harm to human health and the ecosystem.

71. The Prohibition of Military or Any Other Hostile Use of Environmental Modification Techniques provides, "[e]ach State Party to this Convention undertakes not to

engage in military or any other hostile use of environmental modification techniques having widespread, long-lasting or severe effects as the means of destruction, damage or injury to any other State Party.”

72. The Defendants’ spraying program was another hostile use of environmental modification which had widespread and several effects to Plaintiffs in Ecuador which resulted in destructions, damage, and injury. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendants’ actions, Plaintiffs have been injured and have suffered damages.

THIRD CASUSE OF ACTION

Ordinary Negligence

73. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth herein.

74. At all times relevant herein, there existed a duty on the part of the Defendants to act with all due care towards the safety, health, and property of Plaintiffs.

75. Defendants breached that duty of care by engaging in the following conduct:

- a) Spraying directly on Plaintiffs’ drinking water supplies;
- b) Failing to warn Plaintiffs that they would spray toxic chemicals on and near their villages on a continued and repeated basis;
- c) Failing to properly follow the warnings on the herbicide/fumigant labels;
- d) Failing to properly spray the intended Colombian targets, by spraying in such a manner that the winds carried the harmful chemicals into Ecuador; and
- e) Crossing the border and spraying the harmful chemicals on the Plaintiffs.

76. As a direct and proximate cause of Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiffs have been injured and have suffered damages.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Hiring

77. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

78. On good faith, information and belief, Defendants selected, hired, retained and contracted with pilots to fly the aircraft that sprayed toxic chemicals on Plaintiffs.

79. Defendants failed to exercise reasonable care in selecting, hiring, retaining, and contracting with these pilots. At the time that Defendants selected, hired, retained and contracted with the pilots, Defendants knew or reasonably should have known that these pilots would violate Plaintiffs' rights and that, as a direct and proximate result of those violations, Plaintiffs would suffer injuries.

80. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' negligent selection, hiring, retention and contracting with the pilots who sprayed toxic chemicals on Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs have suffered and continue to suffer injuries entitling them to damages in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Supervision

81. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

82. When engaging in the wrongful conduct alleged herein, the pilots who sprayed toxic chemicals on Plaintiffs were employees or agents of Defendants. Defendants exercised control over their employees or agents, and provided direction as to the flight paths, and the frequency and duration of the spraying.

83. Defendants knew or reasonable should have known that the pilots would not be able to control with precision the spraying line due to winds and movement of the aircraft, and that as a direct and proximate result, Plaintiffs would suffer injuries as alleged herein. Furthermore, Defendants knew or reasonably should have known that their pilots were directly spraying Plaintiffs and that as a direct and proximate result, Plaintiffs would suffer injuries as alleged herein.

84. Defendants had the authority to supervise, prohibit, control, and/or regulate the pilots that were acting as their employees and/or agents so as to prevent the acts and omissions described herein from occurring. Defendants also had the ability to cease operations until such time as the violations alleged herein were stopped and/or prevented.

85. Defendants knew or reasonably should have known unless they intervened to protect Plaintiffs and properly supervise, prohibit, control and/or regulate the conduct described herein, Plaintiffs would suffer the injuries alleged herein.

86. Defendants failed to exercise due care by failing to supervise, prohibit, control or regulate their employees and/or agents, and also failed to make appropriate investigations into the possible negative impact on Plaintiffs once the initial spraying was completed. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' negligent supervision, Plaintiffs have suffered and continue to suffer injuries entitling them to damages in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Negligent Infliction of Emotional Distress

87. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

88. Defendants' negligent conduct created a zone of physical danger for all Plaintiffs.

Heavy clouds of liquid spray dropped from Defendants' planes, shifted with the wind, and repeatedly fell on the homes and lands of Plaintiffs.

89. Defendants' negligent spraying caused Plaintiffs to fear for their own safety, and caused Plaintiffs to suffer emotional distress.

90. Plaintiffs claimed distress is serious and verifiable.

91. As a direct and proximate result of Plaintiffs' distress they have suffered damages, in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Nuisance

92. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

93. Defendants, at all times relevant herein, were the owners and/or operators of the planes that sprayed toxic herbicides on Plaintiffs' lands.

94. Defendants created and permitted a condition or activity at, near, and beyond the frontier between Ecuador and Colombia which caused contamination of Plaintiffs' lands with a toxic herbicide.

95. Defendants' continued and repeated activities at or near the frontier between Ecuador and Colombia caused a continues to cause a substantial and unreasonable interference with Plaintiffs' use and enjoyment of their properties.

96. Defendants' continued and repeated discharge, release, and spraying of a toxic herbicide constitutes a public and private nuisance and a substantial, unreasonable interference with Plaintiffs' use and enjoyment of their properties and the environment.

97. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' actions and/or omissions,

Plaintiffs have suffered damages and will continue to suffer damages in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Trespass

98. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

99. Defendants, without authorization, intentionally and repeatedly sprayed toxic chemicals over Plaintiffs' property from on or about December of 2000 to the present.

100. Defendants' intentional, reckless, foreseeable and unprivileged actions at, near, and beyond the frontier between Ecuador and Colombia directly and proximately resulted, and continues to result, in the intrusion and contamination of Plaintiffs' lands.

101. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' actions and omissions, Plaintiffs have suffered damages and will continue to suffer damages in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Battery

102. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

103. Defendants repeatedly and intentionally sprayed toxic chemicals over Plaintiffs, their land, livestock, and water supply which resulted in harmful and offensive contacts. Plaintiffs did not consent to the intentional, repeated, harmful and offensive contacts.

104. As a direct and proximate result of these acts of battery, Plaintiffs have suffered damages in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress

105. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

106. By intentionally and repeatedly spraying and continuing to spray toxic chemicals over Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs' families, livestock, and property, Defendants engaged in outrageous conduct which went beyond all bounds of decency.

107. By conducting an aerial attack on Plaintiffs and spraying them with toxic chemicals, Defendants committed acts described herein which were intended to cause Plaintiffs to suffer severe emotional distress. In the alternative, Defendants engaged in the conduct with reckless disregard of the probability of causing Plaintiffs to suffer severe emotional distress. Plaintiffs were present at the time the outrageous conduct occurred, and Defendants knew that Plaintiffs were present.

108. The outrageous conduct of Defendants was the cause of severe emotional distress and physical damage suffered by the Plaintiffs.

109. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered damages in an amount to be ascertained at trial.

ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Strict Liability

110. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

111. The handling, use, storage, disposal and/or spraying of massive amounts of toxic herbicide near populated areas constitutes an ultrahazardous and/or abnormally dangerous

activity.

112. A toxic herbicide has been released by Defendants and has contaminated the air, land, water, subsurface water, groundwater, drinking water, and soil of Plaintiffs' properties all of which render the same hazardous.

113. As a direct and proximate result of such activity and such contamination, Plaintiffs have suffered damages and will continue to suffer damages in amounts to be ascertained at trial.

TWELFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Medical Monitoring

114. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference paragraphs 1 through 57 of this Consolidated Complaint as if set forth fully herein.

115. As a result of Defendants' conduct, Plaintiffs have been exposed to known hazardous and toxic chemicals.

116. As a result of the exposure, Plaintiffs are at a heightened risk of contracting latent diseases, including cancer.

117. Early medical detection and treatment of these diseases is medically necessary and advisable.

118. Plaintiffs are entitled to recover the costs of a medical monitoring program in an amount to be ascertained at trial.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury on all issues so triable as a matter of right.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for judgment against Defendants, and each of them, as

follows:

1. For general damages in an amount as shall be proved at the time of trial in a sum according to proof;
2. For special damages in an amount as shall be proven at the time of trial in a sum according to proof;
3. For punitive and exemplary damages;
4. For costs of suit incurred herein;
5. For the reasonable cost of medical monitoring;
6. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper under the circumstances.

Dated this 29th day of August, 2007.

/s/ Gregory R. Barthelette
WILLIAM R. SCHERER
Fla. Bar No.: 0169454
WILLIAM R. SCHERER, III
Fla. Bar No.: 041671
JEFF L. FRAZIER
Tex. Bar No.: 07404950
GREGORY R. BARTHELETTE
Fla. Bar No.: 791296
CONRAD & SCHERER, LLP
633 South Federal Highway
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
Ph: (954) 847-3374
Fax: (954) 463-9244
Attorneys for Plaintiffs

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that on August 29, 2007, we emailed the foregoing document to all attorneys on the attached Service List as well as with the Clerk at dcd_cmecf@dcd.uscourts.gov.

/s/ Gregory R. Barthelette
Gregory R. Barthelette

SERVICE LIST

CIVIL ACTION NO.: 071042 (RWR)

William J. Wichmann
Conrad & Scherer, LLP
P.O. Box 14723
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33302
Telephone: (954) 462-5500
Facsimile: (954) 463-9244
Email: wjw@conradscherer.com
Counsel for Plaintiffs

Walter J. Lack
Stephen R. Terrell
Engstrom, Lipscomb & Lack
10100 Santa Monica Blvd.
16th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90067
Telephone: (310) 552-3800
Facsimile: (310) 552-9434
Emails: wlack@elllaw.com
sterrell@elllaw.com
Counsel for Plaintiffs

Thomas V. Girardi
J. Paul Sizemore
Girardi & Keese
1126 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Telephone: (213) 977-0211
Facsimile: (213) 481-1554
Emails: tgiradi@girardikeese.com
psizemore@girardikeese.com
Counsel for Plaintiffs

Matthew J. Meyer
DLA Piper US LLP
101 East Kennedy Boulevard, Ste. 2000
Tampa, Florida 33602
Telephone: (813) 229-2111
Facsimile: (813) 229-1447
Email: matthew.meyer@dlapiper.com
Counsel for Defendants

Joe G. Hollingsworth
Eric G. Lasker
Rosemary Stewart
Spriggs & Hollingsworth
1350 I Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3305
Telephone: (202) 898-5800
Facsimile: (202) 682-1639
Emails: elasker@spriggs.com
jhollingsworth@spriggs.com
rstewart@spriggs.com
Counsel for Defendants

R. Stephen Barry
Berry & Leftwich
1717 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Suite 450
Washington D.C. 20006
Telephone: (202) 296-3020
Facsimile: (202) 296-3038
Email: sberry@berry-leftwich.com
Counsel for Plaintiffs

Appendix A
List of Clients by Province

Plaintiffs from the Province of Sucumbios, Republic of
Ecuador

1	ANDRADE AREVALO CESAR ALFONSO
2	ABAD ABAD AURELIANO
3	ABAD ABAD JUAN DANIEL
4	ABAD ABAD MARIA ESPERANZA
5	ABAD ABAD MARIA NELVA
6	ABAD ALVERCA MARIA LUISA
7	ABAD CALVA ALEXANDRA ELIZABETH
8	ABAD CALVA HOLGER ROLANDO
9	ABAD CALVA YAJAIRA ABABELI
10	ABAD CAMPO VERDE MARIA YOLANDA
11	ABAD JIMENEZ BERNARDA
12	ABAD JIMENEZ POLA
13	ABAD JIMENEZ SEGUNDO
14	ABARCA SALAZAR GUILLERMO ISAAC
15	ACARO CALI CARMEN MARGARITA
16	ACUÑA DELGADO LUIS ALFONSO
17	ACUÑA GOMEZ DIEGO FERNANDO
18	AGUILAR ROBLES MARIA DORA
19	AGUIRRE CAMACHO TERESA DE JESUS
20	ALARCON CABEZAS KATTY ELIZABETH
21	ALARCON HURTADO JUANITA ALEXANDRA
22	ALARCON PILCO JONATHAN DANILO
23	ALARCON PILCO ROSARIO MARLENE
24	ALARCON PILCO VERONICA ISAURA
25	ALARCON RODRIGUEZ JACINTO MARTIRE
26	ALARCON RODRIGUEZ JUAN AGRIPINO
27	ALARCON RODRIGUEZ LUCAS EVANGELISTA
28	ALARCON TORRES JIMMY DANIEL
29	ALARCON TORRES JUAN AGRIPINO
30	ALARCON TORRES SANDRA MERCEDES
31	ALARCON VERA JUAN CARLOS
32	ALARCON VERA GRACIELA MELIDA
33	ALARCON VERA MARIA JACINTA

34	ALBAN BOTINA GLORIA ROCIO
35	ALBAN SILVA JAIME WILFRIDO
36	ALBAN SUAREZ EDWIN ORLANDO
37	ALBAN SUAREZ NANCY ISABEL
38	ALBAN SUAREZ ROSA MARLENE
39	ALCIVAR VÉLEZ JOSÉ PAQUITO
40	ALTAMIRANO MIRANDA IRMA INES
41	ALTAMIRANO MIRANDA MARIA MACLOVIA
42	ALTAMIRANO MIRANDA ROSA ESMILDA
43	ALVARADO ALEX
44	ALVARADO CARRION RUBEN
45	ALVARADO LUZ BENIGNA
46	ALVARADO OVIEDO FRANCISCO REINALDO
47	ALVARADO SALAZAR MARCOS BENJAMIN
48	ALVARADO SEGARRA JUAN MARIA
49	ALVARES VARGA YADIRA CAROLINA
50	ALVAREZ CAST1ILLO JOSÉ MARIA
51	ALVAREZ CASTILLO CARLOS FLORENCIO
52	ALVAREZ CASTILLO CARMEN FLORESLINDA
53	ALVAREZ CASTILLO EDGAR OSWALDO
54	ALVAREZ CASTILLO EFRAIN LEONARDO
55	ALVAREZ CASTILLO JOSE LEODAN
56	ALVAREZ CASTILLO JUAN MIGUEL
57	ALVAREZ CASTILLO ORFA MERCEDES
58	ALVAREZ HIIDALGO ROSA ANGELA
59	ALVAREZ JIMIENEZ ANGEL BENIGNO
60	ALVAREZ MARTINEZ MARIA ROSALBA
61	ALVAREZ VARGAR ARMANDO MARIANO
62	ALVAREZ VARGAS ARMANDÑIO TOKI
63	ALVAREZ VARGAS ARMANDO
64	ALVAREZ VARGAS DIEGO ARMANDO
65	ALVAREZ VARGAS ELVA JUDITH
66	ALVAREZ VARGAS ELVIA
67	ALVAREZ VARGAS JOHN ARAU
68	ALVAREZ VARGAS LIVIA ESPERANZA
69	ALVAREZ VARGAS MARIO
70	ALVAREZ VARGAS NELSON ROMARIO
71	ALVAREZ VELEZ JULIA
72	AMPUERO ZAMBRANO ANGELA DEL ROSARIO
73	ANDI SANTI MARY ROSARIO
74	ANDI SANTI MIRIAN HERMELINDA

75	ANDI YUMBO ARTORIA JACINTA
76	ANDRADE ARIAS GOYCE LIZBETH
77	ANDRADE CALVA SEGUNDO ROSENDO
78	ANDRADE CARREÑO ILDA GRACIELA
79	ANDY ANTONIO
80	ANGULO CAMPO CARLOS JONNY
81	ANGULO CAMPO EDWIN RAFAEL
82	ANGULO CAMPO JENNY LORENA
83	ANGULO CAMPO MARTHA ELIZABETH
84	ANGULO CAMPO PATRICIO LIBERATO
85	ANGULO GONZALEZ LINA ESTEFANYA
86	ANGULO LASTRA HIPOLITO SIMODEFOR
87	ANGULO MONTUFAR CARMEN LILIANA
88	ANGULO MONTUFAR IMPERIO ARGENTINA
89	ANGULO MONTUFAR LINCON RICHARD
90	ANGULO MONTUFAR NANCY ISAURA
91	ANGULO MONTUFAR PATRICIO LIBERATO
92	ANGULO MONTUFAR SEGUNDO SIMODEFOR
93	APOLO ROMERO ANGEL ALEJANDRO
94	ARANIEGAS LEIDDY ELIZABETH
95	ARCOS CASANOVA DIANA FABIOLA
96	ARELLANO ALARCON ANITA ELIZABETH
97	ARELLANO ALARCON GUSTAVO DANIEL
98	ARELLANO ALARCON YARED DAYANA
99	ARGUELLO GUAMAN BETSY TALIA
100	ARGUELLO SALAS GICELA ELIZABETH
101	ARGUELLO SALAS GLADYS ESTELA
102	ARIAS GARCIA SEGUNDO DAVID
103	ARIAS VÉLEZ TATIANA ELIZABETH
104	ARMIJOS ARMIJOS MANUEL DE JESUS
105	ARMIJOS CRESPO DARWIN MANUEL
106	ARMIJOS CRESPO GLADYS JANNETH
107	ARMIJOS CRESPO JHONNY FERNANDO
108	ARMIJOS CRESPO MARITZA ALEJANDRA
109	ARREAGA RANTERIA WALTER RUBEN
110	ARREAGA RENTERIA ILDA ELIZABETH
111	ARROLLO GREFA MARCO ENRIQUE
112	ARROYO GREFA ROSA ELENA
113	ASTUDILLO CAMPOVERDE ROGELIA FELICIA
114	AUCAY LLUISUPA BLANCA ELOISA
115	AUCAY LLUISUPA BLANCA ELOISA

116	AUCAY LLUISUPA MARIA MERCEDES
117	AUCAY LLUISUPA ROSA AMPARITO
118	AUCAY LLUISUPA ROSA AMPARITO
119	AUCAY ROSA
120	AUCAY TENECELA MANUEL
121	AVEIGA NAPA MARIANA NATIVIDAD
122	BALCAZAR BRAVO EDGAR HOMERO
123	BALCAZAR FAJARDO DIEGO JARET
124	BALCAZAR HUANCA SANTOS KLEVER
125	BALCAZAR PALADINEZ ROSARIO DE JESUS
126	BALSECA ELISA ENRIQUETA
127	BALTAN MENDEZ MARIA
128	BAQUE CHIQUITO ANGELA MARICELA
129	BARBECHO BARBECHO ABRAHAN
130	BARCENES GUERRERO EIVIA LAURA
131	BARRAGAN LOMBEIDA MIRIAN DEL ROCIO
132	BARRAGAN PUENTE ANGEL GUSTAVO
133	BARROS ALCIVAR SAUL EDUARDO
134	BARROS CALLE AURORA NARCISA
135	BARROS MARTINEZ CARLOS PAUL
136	BARROS MARTINEZ JUAN EDUARDO
137	BARROSO ARREAGA MARIA FERNANDA
138	BASANTES JIMENEZ ANGEL LAUTARO
139	BASTIDAS MERLO GONZALO
140	BASTIDAS QUINATOA BAYRON MARCELO
141	BASURTO ZAMBRANO ROSA MARIANA
142	BAUTISTA ZOILA
143	BAZANTES CAMACHO JACQUELINE YOMAIRA
144	BAZANTES CAMACHO JENNIFER GISELA
145	BAZANTES CAMACHO JESSICA KARINA
146	BAZANTES CAMACHO JHON CRISTIAN
147	BAZANTES CAMACHO WILSON ROMARIO
148	BAZANTES JIMENEZ NESTOR RODOLFO
149	BAZURTO INTRIAGO YAJAIRA AMPARO
150	BAZURTO SIMON BOLIVAR
151	BECERRA ASTUDILLO EDUARDO
152	BECERRA BECERRA FRANCISCO EDUARDO
153	BECERRA BECERRA MARCO ANTONIO
154	BECERRA BECERRA RAQUEL AMADA
155	BECERRA BECERRA SELENA ELIZABETH
156	BECERRA ELIZALDE JOSE JACINTO

157	BECERRA ERAS JORGE ANTONIO
158	BECERRA INCA CELIA MARIA
159	BECERRA JUAN RIGOBERTO
160	BECERRA ROSA ISABEL
161	BECERRA SANMARTIN AMADA
162	BECERRA SANMARTIN GRICELDITA DE JESUS
163	BEGAY PAPA EYVER ANDERSON
164	BEGAY PAPA GUTDO HERNANN
165	BEGAY PAPA MARYURI MARGARITA
166	BEGAY PAPA MAURA MARGOTH
167	BEICEÑO JAYA DOMINGO RAMON
168	BELTRAN QUIINATO A ALEXIS ALEXANDRA
169	BELTRAN QUINATO NANCY JACQUELINE
170	BENAVIDES CHAMBA ANGEL JAMER
171	BENAVIDES CHAMBA CERVIO MARCELO
172	BENAVIDES CHAMBA JEFFERSON ANDRES
173	BENAVIDES CHAMBA JUANA ELIZABETH
174	BENAVIDES DELGADO MIGUEL ANGEL
175	BENAVIDES JIMENEZ ROSA PASTORA
176	BERLIN LARA DAYMARA MANLLELI
177	BERMEO REINA CRISTIAN JACINTO
178	BERMEO REINA JUANA MARISELA
179	BERMEO REINA YINNER DELCITO
180	BERMEO REINA YOMIRA YULITZA
181	BLANDON RIVERA ALBA
182	BOLAÑOS ARREAGA JHON LEONARDO
183	BOLAÑOS TORRES OSWALDO GENARO
184	BONE SOSA CRISTOBAL LEONARDO
185	BONE SOSA GLORIA ROCIO
186	BONE SOSA JIMMY ESTUARDO
187	BONE SOSA JOSE MACARIO
188	BONE SOSA RICARDO OMAR
189	BONILLA ARGUELLO ADRIAN
190	BONILLA ARGUELLO ADRIANA LISSETH
191	BONILLA ARGUELLO DARLYN EVER
192	BONILLA ARGUELLO ELVIS JAVIER
193	BONILLA LEDESMA VICTOR ADRIAN
194	BRAVO CHASPUENGAL MARIA MAGDALENA
195	BRAVO GALARZA LUIS ANTONIO
196	BRAVO MIRIAN DOLORES
197	BRAVO MORALES BETHY VIOLETA

198	BRAVO MORALES PEDRO BAUTISTA
199	BRAVO REQUELME EBRERY LIZBETH
200	BRAVO REQUELME MARIA MAGDALENA
201	BRAVO YELA MERCY EMILIA
202	BRAVO ZAMBRANO MICHAEL EFREN
203	BRAVO ZAMBRANO RAMONA ANTONIA
204	BRIONES BERGARA ESMILDA ENEDITA
205	BUITRON GOMEZ OLIMPO
206	BURBANO ARAUJO BENITO JESUS
207	BURBANO ARAUJO DARIO JAVIER
208	BURBANO ARAUJO DIEGO ALEXANDER
209	BURBANO ARAUJO ELIAN FABIAN
210	BURBANO ARAUJO LISSBETH TATIANA
211	BURGOS BAJAÑA AMERICA LETICIA
212	BUTTRON CERON MOISES
213	CABEZAS VERNAZA SAMIRA ROSANEA
214	CABRERA CHAMBA CESAR EMILIO
215	CABRERA CHAVEZ MANUEL ADOLFO
216	CABRERA CRIOLLO JULIO RENE
217	CABRERA RODRIGUEZ CARMELINA
218	CABRERA SALAZAR VICTOR RAUL
219	CAICEDO PARREÑO DAYANA YAMILE
220	CAICEDO PARREÑO JHON DANILO
221	CAICEDO PARREÑO NIDIA PAOLA
222	CAL VA CARRILLO LUCRECIA
223	CAL VA GUAYANAY MARIA CLEOFE
224	CAL VA JIMENEZ JAZMIN ANDREA
225	CAL VA PARDO MARIA SALOME
226	CALAPUCHA CHONGO CIELO MARIFED
227	CALAPUCHA CHONGO DAVID EFREN
228	CALAPUCHA CHONGO EDWIN VICENTE
229	CALAPUCHA CHONGO ETHEL BOLIVIA
230	CALAPUCHA CHONGO FIDEL ROMEL
231	CALAPUCHA CHONGO SERVIO WILMER
232	CALAPUCHA CHONGO WILLIAN OSCAR
233	CALAPUCHA TANGUILA FATIMA VIVIANA
234	CALAPUCHA TANGUILA LEYDY ABIGAIL
235	CALAPUCHA TANGUILA MELISSA GABRIELA
236	CALAPUCHA TAPUY VICENTE ANDRES
237	CALDERON CADENA RODY POLIVIO
238	CALDERON DIAZ SONIA ESTHELA

239	CALERO CALERO JUAN CAMILO
240	CALERO CALERO MARJURIE ANGELICA
241	CALERO CALERO PABLO POLICARPIO
242	CALERO CALERO ROSA ELVIRA
243	CALERO CALERO SANTOS EDITH
244	CALERO CALERO YESENIA
245	CALERO CALERO YESENIA DE JESUS
246	CALERO CAMPOVERDE ALICIA VERONICA
247	CALERO CAMPOVERDE JOSE ANIBAL
248	CALERO CAMPOVERDE JOSE ANIVAL
249	CALERO CAMPOVERDE LUZ VICTORIA
250	CALERO CAMPOVERDE MARIA JOSEFINA
251	CALERO CAMPOVERDE SEGUNDO FRANCISCO
252	CALERO CAMPOVERDE TANYA MELISA
253	CALERO CAMPOVERDE TIMMY ALEXANDER
254	CALERO CELI SANTOS EUDOVIGUES
255	CALERO CORDOVA ALCIBAR GASTON
256	CALERO CORDOVA EDWIN
257	CALERO DULCETE LIJIS OSWALDO
258	CALERO ENCARNACION BOLIVAR EUSEVIO
259	CALERO ENCARNACION ENMA MELANIA
260	CALERO ENCARNACION FANNY DOSA
261	CALERO ENCARNACION FELIX LUCIA
262	CALERO ENCARNACION JORGE MONFILIO
263	CALERO ENCARNACION JOSE LEONIDAS
264	CALERO ENCARNACION JUANA MATILDE
265	CALERO ENCARNACION LORGIA CARMITA
266	CALERO ENCARNACION NANCY JOSEFINA
267	CALERO ENCARNACION PEDRO JACINTO
268	CALERO ENCARNACION PEDRO JACINTO
269	CALERO ENCARNACION REINA
270	CALERO ENCARNACION ROSA
271	CALERO ENCARNACION SANTA ANGELITA
272	CALERO ENCARNACION SANTOS ARTURO
273	CALERO ESPINOZA FLORA BEATRIZ
274	CALERO JARAMILLO ANA PATRICIA
275	CALERO JARAMILLO JOSE LUIS
276	CALERO JARAMILLO VERONICA CRISTINA
277	CALERO JOSE HORTENSIO
278	CALERO LUDEÑA WILMER ALEJANDRO
279	CALERO PINEDA BETTY GERMANIA

280	CALERO PINEDA GLADIS NOEMID
281	CALERO PINEDA YULY FERNANDA
282	CALERO VALAREZO MARLENE DIONICIA
283	CALVA ABAD CRISTIAN PAUL
284	CALVA ABAD WILLINGTON LEONARDO
285	CALVA FELIX FAUSTINO
286	CALVA GUAYANAY ANTOLIANO
287	CALVA GUAYANAY MANUEL
288	CALVA JIMENEZ ESTALIN VINICIO
289	CALVA JIMENEZ JHANET FRANCISCO
290	CALVOPINA POMBOZA SERAFIN
291	CALVOPINA ZAMBRANO ANDRES ALONSO
292	CALVOPINA ZAMBRANO VANESSA CAROLINA
293	CAMACHO ACARO DAVID JAVIER
294	CAMACHO ACARO SULEIDY CECIBEL
295	CAMACHO BAZANTES ELBIA CORINA
296	CAMACHO CARRION ANDREA YESIBEL
297	CAMACHO CARRION CARLOS
298	CAMACHO CARRION DAVID REINEL
299	CAMACHO CARRION MARLENE ROCIO
300	CAMACHO CARRION SEGUNDO ANIBAL
301	CAMACHO GAIBOR JORGE LUIS
302	CAMACHO GAIBOR JOSE JAVIER
303	CAMACHO LLUISUPA LADY GRACIELA
304	CAMACHO LLUISUPA MARYURI ESTHEFANIA
305	CAMACHO LOPEZ LEON WALTER
306	CAMACHO LUZON PORFIRIO
307	CAMACHO SAN MARTIN CRISTIAN GABRIEL
308	CAMACHO SAN MARTIN EDITH ELIZABETH
309	CAMACHO SANTORUM LUPE ESPERANZA
310	CAMASCA VEGAY CARMEN LUZ
311	CAMBO CESAR AUGUSTO
312	CAMBO CHILLO DORIS LASTENIA
313	CAMBO CHILLO LADY GALUD
314	CAMBO CHILLO NEISER ALEXANDER
315	CAMBO CHILLO VERONICA MARGOTH
316	CAMBO CHILLO WASHINGTON OMAR
317	CAMBO CHINCHE CESAR ISMAEL
318	CAMEO CHILLO EDWIN JAIRO
319	CAMPO HERNANDEZ VENEYDA EMABETH
320	CAMPO VERDE ENCARNACION MARIA CECILIA

321	CAMPOVERDE CELI ZOILA AGRIPINA
322	CAMPOVERDE HERRERA MARTHA LILIANA
323	CAMPOVERDE RIOS CARLOS ERALDO
324	CAMPOVERDE SUAREZ MARIA ISABEL
325	CANACUAN ALPALA BLANCA BLANCA DORILA
326	CANGO CUEVA JOSE MIGUEL
327	CANGO LOZANO ASUNCION
328	CANGO MEDINA GLADYS ELCIRA
329	CANO ORDOÑEZ KERLY JESENIA
330	CANO ORDOÑEZ MIREYA MARIBEL
331	CANO ZAMBRANO SANTO ENRIQUE
332	CANTICRUZ PANTOJA EDISON WLADIMIR
333	CANTICRUZ URBINA CORNELIO ARTURO
334	CANTICUS CASANOVA DORA DEL CARMEN
335	CANTICUS CASANOVA HOMERO RENE
336	CANTICUZ CASANOVA ALIRIO ANGELBERTO
337	CANTICUZ PASCAL MAGOLA CECILIA
338	CANTICUZ TAICUZ LUCIANO
339	CANTICUZ VELEZ EMMANUEL EDISON
340	CARABALI DARWIN ENRRIQUE
341	CARABALI QUINTERO LOURDES
342	CARABALI QUINTERO ROLANDO SANTIAGO
343	CARCHIPULIA JUAN BALTAZAR
344	CARCHIPULLA MOROCHO LUIS BALTASAR
345	CARCHIPULLA QUITUISACA ROSA ELVIRA
346	CARDENA5 CORDOVA JENNY YANET
347	CARDENAS ALVARADO JOSE ANTONIO
348	CARDENAS ASTUDILLO DEYSI PAOLA
349	CARDENAS ASTUDILLO LUIS EVITELIO
350	CARDENAS ASTUDILLO LUZMILA VERONICA
351	CARDENAS ASTUDILLO MARCIA LUCIA
352	CARDENAS CORDOVA MOISES NAUN
353	CARDENAS ESPNAL LUIS FERNANDO
354	CARDENAS RAMIREZ ALBERTO MANUEL
355	CARLOSAMA CUASTUMAL LUIS BERTANIO
356	CARPIO AUCAY JOSE ENRIQUE
357	CARPIO AUCAY MARI ESTHER
358	CARPIO NIEVES ROSA HERMINIA
359	CARPO NIEVES JOSE EMITERIO
360	CARREÑO AYORA ROSA MARIA ORFILIA
361	CARRILLO CORONEL RAMIRO ANTONIO

362	CARRILLO PEÑA YURI ANAI
363	CARRION RODRIGUEZ TERESA
364	CARVAJAL ZARMIENTO GINA DEL CARMEN
365	CASANOBA SERGIO
366	CASANOBA TAICUZ CARMEN GLADYS
367	CASANOBA TAICUZ MARCELA BEATRIZ
368	CASANOVA ALCIVAR LUISA ESTRELLA
369	CASANOVA AVILA MARIA BELLA
370	CASANOVA CANTICUZ EDELBERTO DAMIAN
371	CASANOVA CANTICUZ JOSE LUIS
372	CASANOVA CANTICUZ LILIA AURORA
373	CASANOVA CANTICUZ ROMEL ANTONIO
374	CASANOVA CANTICUZ RONALD JAVIER
375	CASANOVA CANTICUZ RUTH ELIZABETH
376	CASANOVA CANTICUZ SEGUNDA MARINA
377	CASANOVA CASALUZAN FRANKLIN FABIAN
378	CASANOVA CASANOVA NIXON ARTURO
379	CASANOVA GARCIA LUIS MIGUEL
380	CASANOVA GARCIA MARIA MERCY
381	CASANOVA GUANGA ALDRIN ORLANDO
382	CASANOVA GUANGA LIRIA MARIELA
383	CASANOVA OMAIRA DEL ROCIO
384	CASANOVA RIVERA ALDERY JACQUELINE
385	CASANOVA RIVERA EDWIN MANUEL
386	CASANOVA RIVERA FRANKLIN STALIN
387	CASANOVA RIVERA GABRIELA TATIANA
388	CASANOVA RIVERA HENRY FABIAN
389	CASANOVA RIVERA JOHANNA MARILY
390	CASANOVA TAICUZ CARLOS ANDRES
391	CASANOVA TAICUZ DIANA PATRICIA
392	CASANOVA TAICUZ JESUS REINALDO
393	CASANOVA TAICUZ MARIO MEDARDO
394	CASANOVA TAICUZ OMAR SERVIO
395	CASTILLO ALVAREZ CARMEN EMPERATRIZ
396	CASTILLO BECERRA LUIS CRISANTO
397	CASTILLO COELLO JUAN ALEJANDRO
398	CASTILLO COELLO LUZ ESTERFILIA
399	CASTILLO COELLO NELSON HELI
400	CASTILLO MERINO FANNY EDILMA
401	CASTILLO MERINO LUZ ANGELICA
402	CASTILLO MERINO MARIA CUSTODIA

403	CASTILLO NESTANZA BLANCA MARIANA
404	CASTILLO VALLADARES CARMEN ILIANA
405	CASTILLO ZAMBRANO ESTELA HERMENDINA
406	CASTRO ANTONIO
407	CASTRO CORTEZ EVELIN TATIANA
408	CASTRO CORTEZ NIXON FRANCISCO
409	CASTRO FERNÁNDEZ MARIA MARGARITA
410	CASTRO GONZA DARWIN BOLIVAR
411	CASTRO GONZA EUGENIA DOMITILA
412	CASTRO GUAICHA ANGEL HERIBERTO
413	CASTRO OCHOA VICTOR MANUEL
414	CASTRO SACAN FANNY VERONICA
415	CASTRO SACAN JOHNNY MARCELO
416	CASTRO SACAN JULIO OMAR
417	CASTRO SACAN KLEVER MAURICIO
418	CEDEÑO OSTAIZA MARIA MARLENE
419	CEDEÑO OSTAIZA MARINA MARGARITA
420	CEDEÑO OSTAIZA PEDRO MIGUEL
421	CEDEÑO OSTAIZA ROSA MAGDALENA
422	CEDEÑO OSTAIZA VICENTE ANTONIO
423	CEDEÑO ROJAS JUAN JOSE
424	CEDEÑO TEOFILA TRINIDAD
425	CELI ARROBO JUAN AGUSTIN
426	CELI DAMEL
427	CELI DE LA CALLE FRANKLIN ANTONIO
428	CELI DE LA CALLE JUAN JAVIER
429	CELI FLOR MARIA
430	CELI GALO JESUS
431	CELI NELI
432	CELI OLGA MARIBEL
433	CEREZO MUÑOS JUAN JOSE
434	CEVALLOS ORDOÑES JOSE BOLIVAR
435	CHABLA PAIDA SEGUNDO RAFAEL
436	CHABLA SIJCUZHANAY DIGNA AMPARO
437	CHABLA SUCUZHANAY DIEGO ARMANDO
438	CHABLA SUCUZHANAY EDGAR PATRICIO
439	CHABLA SUCUZHANAY JULIA NATIVIDAD
440	CHABLASUCUZHANAY MARIA NIEVES
441	CHAMBA CHAMBA ARMANDO TULIO
442	CHAMBA CHAMBA CARLOS ALBERTO
443	CHAMBA CHAMBA MARIA BERSABET

444	CHAMBA DIAZ DARWIN DANILO
445	CHAMBA DIAZ GUILMER ALVERIO
446	CHAMBA DIAZ JHON FREDDY
447	CHAMBA DIAZ WILSON JHORDAN
448	CHAMBA GUIZ FERNANDO
449	CHAMBA MUEPAS SEGUNDA ERMINIA
450	CHAMBA PASICHE MARIA MELVA
451	CHAMBA ZAMBRANO CARMEN IRMA
452	CHAMBA ZAMBRANO JAIRO EDISON
453	CHAPUESGAL INAGAN AIDA BERTHA
454	CHASIN GONZALEZ LAURA PATRICIA
455	CHASIN GONZALEZ LUIS ALBERTO
456	CHAVEZ LARA SHIRLEY NORALMA
457	CHIGUANGO GREFA LUIS ENRIQUE
458	CHIGUANGO VILLACRE5 LUIS MATHEUS
459	CHIGUANGO VILLACRE5 NEIVER ANDRES
460	CHIGUANGO VILLACRES DANIEL JESUS
461	CHIGUANGO VILLACRES RUTH MAGALI
462	CHIGUANGO VILLACRES SAMUEL ENRIQUE
463	CHIGUANGO VILLACRESES GENESIS NAYELY
464	CHILLO MEZA MARIA ROSA
465	CHILUISA GUANO MARIA JULIA
466	CHILUISA REMACHE EMILIANO
467	CHONGO SHIGUANO ANTONIA JOAQUINA
468	CHUQUI PILATAXI MARIA ROSA
469	CLAVIJO CARDOSO JOAQUIN
470	COBEÑA NAPA ERIKA SELEIDA
471	COBERA MENDOZA NIXON FRANCISCO
472	CONDOLO GARCIA GLADIS MERCEDES
473	CONDOY ANGEL JAVIER
474	CONDOY ENCARNACION LUIS
475	CONGACHA JOSE LUIS
476	CONGACHA SOLANO PATRICIO IVAN
477	CONTENTO ORTIZ ROSA IBELIA
478	COQTJE SANCHEZ RUBEN JAVIER
479	COQUE PINARGOTE JEFFERSON ILBERT
480	COQUE SANCHEZ JORGE WASHINGTON
481	COQUE SANCHEZ MANUEL ANTONIO
482	COQUE SANCHEZ MARIA AVELINA
483	COQUE SANCHEZ MARIA JACKELINE
484	COQUE TANIA

485	COQUE ZAMBRANO HIPOLITO
486	COQUE ZAMBRANO TERESA DE JESUS
487	CORDERO FRANCISCA
488	CORDOVA ARTEAGA JOSÉ ROBERTO
489	CORDOVA CALERO MARIA ANGELITA
490	CORDOVA CONDOLO ALEXANDRA BEATRIZ
491	CORDOVA CONDOLO YULI MARICELA
492	CORDOVA RODRIGUEZ ALEXANDER XAVIER
493	CORDOVA RODRIGUEZ AMPARO ELIZABETH
494	CORDOVA RODRIGUEZ DANIEL ROBERTO
495	CORDOVA SALINAS JOSE AMADOR
496	CORDOVA TANDAZO AMADA RITA
497	CORREA HERRERA MARIA ESPERANZA
498	CORTES VALENCIA ALICIA JESUS
499	CORTEZ ANTE SANDRA MARIA
500	CORTEZ VALENCIA DELFIDA IDELGARDA
501	CRESPO BERREZUELA AURELIA AMPARITO
502	CRIOLLO CHAMBA INES MARIA
503	CUAGIVROY MOREANO MARIA MAGDALENA
504	CUARAN INAGAN MARIA GUADALUPE
505	CUENCA SANMARTIN LUZ AMADA
506	CUEVA TORRES MILTON GUILLERMO
507	CUJI ANDI EDUARDO ALEJANDRO
508	CUJI ANGAMARCA LUIS TARQUINO
509	CUJI CHIMBOLEMA MIGUEL FRANCI
510	CUJI CUJI CARLOS AURELIO
511	CUJI GARCIA DAYANA MARIELA
512	CUJI GUALINGA EDUARDO GERARDO
513	CUJI GUALINGA ISIDRO
514	CUJI GUALINGA MARIO WASHINGTON
515	CUJI GUALINGACARLOS CLAUDIO
516	CUJI LANDI BYRON ALDOVER
517	CUJI LANDI MIRIAN NATALY
518	CUJI VARGAS MAYRA ALEXANDRA
519	CUSME CHAPUES GAL LADY JADIRA
520	CUSME CHAPUESGAL BEYMER DENILSON
521	CUSME CHAPUESGAL JESSICA CECIBEL
522	CUSME SANCHEZ ELIGIO AUXILIO
523	DAGUA ALVAREZ AGUSTIN FERNANDO
524	DAGUA ALVAREZ BYRON HOLGER
525	DAGUA ALVAREZ ELENA CLEMENCIA

526	DAGUA ALVAREZ FROILAN GILBERTO
527	DAGUA ALVAREZ MARLENE GEORGINA
528	DAGUA ALVAREZ MAURO ENRIQUE
529	DAGUA ALVAREZ NELSON REMIGIO
530	DAGUA ALVAREZ SANDRA NARCISA
531	DAVILA ATIENCIA MARLENE ROCIO
532	DEFAZ CASANOVA LORENA ESTHELA
533	DEL ROSARIO BURGOS CLAUDIO MIGUEL
534	DEL ROSARIO BURGOS KEVIN ALEXANDER
535	DEL ROSARIO BURGOS LEONARDO ENRIQUE
536	DEL ROSARIO BURGOS MILTON ENRIQUE
537	DEL ROSARIO BURGOS SERAFIN LORENZO
538	DEL ROSARIO BURGOS VICTOR LORENZO
539	DEL ROSARIO CASANOVA FERNANDO JOSE
540	DEL ROSARIO CASANOVA JUAN ENRIQUE
541	DEL ROSARIO CASANOVA MILTON LEONARDO
542	DELGADO CASTILLO BYRON RENE
543	DELGADO GUERRERO OSCAR HERNAN
544	DELGADO GUZMAN FORERO JOSÉ
545	DIAZ ALBAN GERMANIA GUADALUPE
546	DIAZ ALBAN JHOANNA VANESA
547	DIAZ DIAZ ONOFRE SEGUNDO
548	DIAZ NAIDU CECILIA
549	DIAZ SANCHEZ JOSE MARIA
550	DIAZ YAGUANA JULIO FILOMENO
551	DUCHITANGA DOMINGUEZ MANUEL JESUS
552	ECHEVERRIA ESTRADA EDGAR HERNAN
553	ECHEVERRIA ESTRADA JOSE EDILBERTO
554	ECHEVERRIA ESTRADA WILMAN VICENTE
555	EGAS AMPUERO ANGÉLICA MARIA
556	EGAS AMPUERO GENERO DARLY
557	EGAS AMPUERO JAIRO RODOLFO
558	EGAS AMPUERO JOSE ROLANDO
559	EGAS AMPUERO MARCO SAUL
560	EGAS SALTOS MARCOS CLEMENTE
561	ELIZALDE ELIZALDE ANGEL SERVILO
562	ELIZALDE TORRES WILFRIDO HERNAN
563	ELIZALDE VARGAS JHENY TATIANA
564	ELIZALDE VARGAS JOHANNA ELIZABETH
565	ELIZALDE VARGAS LEYDI PAOLA
566	ELIZALDE VARGAS MARITZA ESTEFANIA

567	ENCARNACION BRAVO HOLGER SILVIO
568	ENCARNACION CALERO ANGEL MESIAS
569	ENCARNACION CALERO CARMEN VERONICA
570	ENCARNACION CALERO EDRIAN PATRICIO
571	ENCARNACION CALERO FRANCISCO LIBERATO
572	ENCARNACION CALERO FRANCISCO RIGOBERTO
573	ENCARNACION CALERO FREDDY VICENTE
574	ENCARNACION CALERO HOLGER DANIEL
575	ENCARNACION CALERO JHONNY RAIMUNDO
576	ENCARNACION CALERO JOSE LEODAN
577	ENCARNACION CALERO JUAN JEHOVANNY
578	ENCARNACION CALERO KATTY YELENY
579	ENCARNACION CALERO MARIA DIOCELINA
580	ENCARNACION CALERO MARIA IRMA
581	ENCARNACION CALERO MAYRA ELIZABETH
582	ENCARNACION CALERO PEDRO RAFAEL
583	ENCARNACION CALERO RICARDO JAVIER
584	ENCARNACION CALERO SILVIO VINICIO
585	ENCARNACION CALERO VICTOR ANTONIO
586	ENCARNACION CALERO VICTOR HERNAN
587	ENCARNACION CAMPO VERDE EL VIA MARIA
588	ENCARNACION CAMPOVEIWE RAIMUNDO
589	ENCARNACION CAMPOVERDE ANGEL EGMIDIO
590	ENCARNACION CAMPOVERDE SEGUNDO PEPE
591	ENCARNACION CELI MARIA CRISTINA
592	ENCARNACION COLERO SEGUNDO DIONICIO
593	ENCARNACION ENCARNACION REYNA OLIVIA
594	ENCARNACION ENCARNACION SANTOS DEMESIO
595	ENCARNACION ENCARNACION SANTOS ISABEL
596	ENCARNACION ENCARNACION SANTOS MACARIO
597	ENCARNACION ENCARNACION SANTOS SABINA
598	ENCARNACION REQUELME FRANCISCO
599	ENCARNACION REQUELME SANTOS PATRICIO
600	ENCARNACION REQUELME YESSICA NATALY
601	ENCARNACION ROGEL JOSE ALCIDES
602	ENCARNACION SUARES ALBERTO
603	ENCARNACION SUAREZ JOSE LEONCIO
604	ENRIQUE CAMPOVERDE FAUSTO TORIBIO
605	ENRIQUE ENCARNACION ANGEL GABRIEL
606	ENRIQUE ENCARNACION DARWIN RAFAEL
607	ENRIQUE ENCARNACION LUCRECJA YOMAIRA

608	ENRIQUE ENCARNACION SARA ESTHELA
609	ENRIQUE ENCARNACION SONIA MATILDE
610	ENRIQUEZ ARGUELLO KAREN ELIZABETH
611	ENRIQUEZ ARGUELLO STALIN ALEJANDRO
612	ENRIQUEZ CHAMBA HENRRY LORENZO
613	ENRJQUE ENCARNACION JHOFRE
614	ERAS MACAS MACRINA MERCEDES
615	ERAS TANDAZO ROSA EMILIA
616	ERAS YAGUANA VICENTA JESUS
617	ERIQUE ENCARNACION LILIA CRISTINA
618	ESCOBAR HUERTA JESSENIA CAROLINA
619	ESCOBAR HUERTA NARCISA MARIBEL
620	ESCOBAR QUIZHPI JUAN ARTURO
621	ESCOBAR SISLENA CARLOS EFRAIN
622	ESCUNTAR ESCOBAR CINTHYA LISBETH
623	ESCUNTAR ESCOBAR KIMBERLY ALONDRA
624	ESCUNTAR MAGNO PATRICIO DAVID
625	ESCUNTAR VILLACIS PATRICIO JAVIER
626	ESPINAL JIMÉNEZ ANA MARCELA
627	ESPINAL JIMÉNEZ ANGELA ALEXANDRA
628	ESPINAL JIMENEZ LIBINTON DAVIAN
629	ESPINAL RIVAS JULIO CESAR
630	ESPINALES RIVA LUIS ALBERTO
631	ESPINOZA GONZALEZ EVERTON PAUL
632	ESPINOZA RIBADENEIRA NEISER JEOVANNY
633	ESQUIVEL GILER JOAO ALDAHIR
634	ESQUIVEL GILER MAITTE DISMAR
635	ESQUIVEL VERNAZA MARCELO EDDY
636	ESQUVEL GILER EDDY DAVD
637	ESTRADA AIDA LETICIA
638	ESTRADA JARAMILLO JORGE MANUEL
639	ESTRADA QUEZADA GLADIS ALBANIA
640	ESTRADA QUEZADA JORGE DARWIN
641	ESTUPIÑAN CARDENAS NELLY CARMEN
642	ESTUPIÑAN CARDENAS SILVIA AMPARO
643	FAJARDO OBANDO MARIA EUGENIA
644	FAJARDO OCHOA HERACLIDES PRUDENCIO
645	FERNANDEZ ANTONIO MANUEL
646	FIALLO MANZANO ROSAURA CONCEPCION
647	FIALLOS MANZANO JORGE VICENTE
648	FIALLOS REINA DARIO JOSÉ

649	FIALLOS REINA JHON JAIRO
650	FIALLOS REINA KASSANDRA MAILE
651	FLORES BAQUE ALEXANDER DANIEL
652	FLORES BAQUE EDWIN DAVID
653	FLORES BAQUE JONSON VICTOR
654	FLORES BAQUE RUFFO JIMMY
655	FLORES BAQUE WILMER FRANKLIN
656	FLORES HECTOR
657	FLORES HERRERA JULIO ELIAS
658	FLORES ROJAS ULVIO JOSÉ
659	FLORES ROMERO TERESA DE JESUS
660	FUENTES ARIAS CONSUELO DE JESUS
661	GAIBOR CASTILLO NELY MARIA
662	GAIBOR ESPINOZA GUIDO GODILFREDO
663	GAIBOR GONZALEZ JERSSON GUIDO
664	GAIBOR GONZALEZ MARCIA MERY
665	GALEAS LOMBEIDA JORGE OSWALDO
666	GALEAS LOMBEIDA VICTOR WILLIAN
667	GALEAS VERGARA DIANA CAROLINA
668	GALEAS VERGARA GINA KATHERINE
669	GALEAS VERGARA HEINERT OSCAR
670	GALEAS VERGARA JAIME MARCELO
671	GALEAS VERGARA JEFFERSON DAVID
672	GALEAS VERGARA LUCRECIA VANESA
673	GALEAS VERGARA MARIANA VICTORIA
674	GALEAS VERGARA NUBIA CAROLINA
675	GALEAS VIZCAINO MARCIA DINORA
676	GALLARDO ASANZA GERARDO GABRIEL
677	GALLARDO QUINCHUELA GABRIEL MESIAS
678	GALLARDO QUINCHUELA KEVIN ANDRES
679	GAONA ALVAREZ FLORO HIPOLITO
680	GAONA FLORES ANDREA PAOLA
681	GAONA FLORES CARLOS LENIN
682	GAONA FLORES GLADYS GABRIELA
683	GAONA FLORES GLENDA ESTEFANIA
684	GAONA FLORES WILSON EFREN
685	GAONA GUERRERO EUSEBIO
686	GAONA GUERRERO JOSÉ IBAN
687	GAONA GUERRERO LUIS FRANCISCO
688	GAONA GUERRERO MARIA IMELDA
689	GAONA TORRES PABLO ALEJANDRO

690	GAONA VACA ANDRES
691	GARCES JUSTINA CONCEPCION
692	GARCIA CASANOVA BERELIA
693	GARCIA CASANOVA DIDIANA
694	GARCIA CASANOVA JOEL ARLEYO
695	GARCIA CASANOVA MAYBER SAUL
696	GARCIA CASANOVA YADIRA ELIZABETH
697	GARCIA CUAGIVOY AURA ROSA
698	GARCIA CUAGIVOY HERMES ERNEY
699	GARCIA CUAGIVOY MARIO ALFREDO
700	GARCIA CUAGIVOY NELSON NEICER
701	GARCIA DIAZ NICANOR
702	GARCIA MEZA BLANCA MIRIAM
703	GARCIA MONTAÑO GENESIS TATIANA
704	GARCIA MONTAÑO JHON KEVIN
705	GARCIA MOZARENO JUAN
706	GARCIA PAEZ DENNY LORENA
707	GARCIA PAEZ FAVIO DARIO
708	GARCIA PAEZ MARIA CARMELA
709	GARCIA PAI MARCIAL
710	GARCIA SANCHEZ SEGUNDO VALDOMERO
711	GARCIA VERNAZA JESSICA MARITZA
712	GARCIA VERNAZA NEISY GISELA
713	GAROFALO VERGARA CLEMENCIA ROSIO
714	GAROFALO VICENTE RODOLFO
715	GATBOR GONZALEZ LUZ LORENA
716	GAVILANEZ PACHECO OLGER EUGENIO
717	GEORGE CORTÉZ LUISA MARIA
718	GILER ORDOÑEZ ROSA MATILDE
719	GIRON ALVARADO CLARA MARLENE
720	GIRON ALVARADO DARWIN EMILIO
721	GIRON ALVARADO MARIA ROCIO
722	GIRON ALVARADO MATIAS HERIBERTO
723	GIRON ALVARADO VICTOR ANTONIO
724	GIRON PEÑA ANDREA LISSETH
725	GIRON PEÑA WWILLINGTON WILLAN
726	GIRON PEÑA GILSON ALEXANDER
727	GIRON VALLADOLID VICTOR FLORENCIO
728	GOBEA ALARCON JUAN DANIEL
729	GODOY QUÑONEZ SANDY MARIA
730	GOMEZ GOMEZ FRANCISCO

731	GOMEZ GOMEZ LEONCIO
732	GOMEZ GONZALEZ FRANCISCO
733	GOMEZ MALDONADO ALICIA MAGALI
734	GOMEZ MALDONADO JEFFERSON ORLANDO
735	GOMEZ MALDONADO MERCY GABRIELA
736	GOMEZ MALDONADO ORLANDO EVARISTO
737	GOMEZ MARGARITA
738	GOMEZ MENDOZA FRANCISCO XAVIER
739	GOMEZ MORENO RUBIELA
740	GOMEZ ROGEL ENMA ABIGAIL
741	GONZA MAZA LUS VICTORIA
742	GONZAGA CAMPOVERDE ELSA MATILDE
743	GONZAGA PRADO VICENTE ANTONIANO
744	GONZAGA PRIETO DIEGO ISMAEL
745	GONZAGA PRIETO KLEVER RENE
746	GONZAGA PRIETO RICHARD JAVIER
747	GONZAGA PRIETO WASHINGTON ALEJANDRO
748	GONZALEZ LEON PABLO GILBERTO
749	GONZALEZ ORTEGA LINA MARIA
750	GONZALEZ RODRIGUEZ ANGELIO ELADIO
751	GONZALEZ RODRIGUEZ EULALIA CECILIA
752	GONZALEZ RODRIGUEZ FRANKLIN EDISON
753	GONZALEZ RODRIGUEZ KARINA JAZMI N
754	GONZALEZ RODRIGUEZ MARCIA LIDA
755	GORDILLO CONDORI MARIA TERESA
756	GRANDA CANDO RODY VICENTE
757	GRANDA CANTICUS BYRON PATRICIO
758	GRANDA CANTICUS JENIFER ANDREA
759	GRANDA FRANCISCO JUVENAL
760	GRANDA GRANDA JEFFERSON STALIN
761	GRANDA GRANDA RODY ALEXANDER
762	GRANDA RIGEL ZOILA ROSA
763	GRANDA ROGEL OLGER VICENTE
764	GREFA TANGUILA GLADYS ROSALINA
765	GREFA YUMBO ROCIO CARMITA
766	GUAMAN MOROCHO BENEDICIO
767	GUAMAN PUNINA JHON CRISTHIAN
768	GUAMAN PUNINA KETTY MAGALI
769	GUAMAN PUNINA WILSON OLIVER
770	GUAMAN YAGUARSHEJNGO CARLOS MESIAS
771	GUAMAN YAGUARSHUNGO ANGEL ROBERTO

772	GUAMAN YAGUARSHUNGO BETHY MARGOTH
773	GUAMAN YAGUARSHUNGO DANIEL EUCLIDES
774	GUAMAN YAGUARSHUNGO MARIO VICENTE
775	GUAMAN YAGUARSHUNGO PIEDAD MERCEDES
776	GUANGA IMBACHI GISSELA NOEMI
777	GUANGA IMBACHI MARY XIMENA
778	GUAPI GALEAS FABIAN ALEJANDRO
779	GUAPI GALEAS LE'ITY LILIANA
780	GUAPI GALEAS MARITZA ELIZABETH
781	GUAPI GALEAS SANDRA PATRICIA
782	GUAPI GARCIA AGUSTIN ALEJANDRO
783	GUARANDA ARANEA JULIA PRIMITIVA
784	GUARANGA MISHQUE FRANCISCA
785	GUAYANAY LAPO ALEXANDER JOSE
786	GUAYANAY LAPO KEVIN MANUEL
787	GUAYANAY VICENTE MANUEL BENIGNO
788	GUERREO JACOME FRANCISCO ELECTURIO
789	GUERREO RIQUERO EDUARDO ELOY
790	GUERRERO ABAD MARIA MAGDALENA
791	GUERRERO ALTAMIRANO OSCAR DAVID
792	GUERRERO BARROS JESUS CORCINO
793	GUERRERO FUENTES NESTOR ELIBERTO
794	GUERRERO JIMENEZ JUAN ANTONIO
795	GUTIERRES ARMIJOS ERGUIN ERAUD
796	GUTIERREZ APOLO SANDRA GABRIELA
797	GUTIERREZ ARTURO ELITERIO
798	GUTIÉRREZ ESTUPIÑAN JURY MARISOL
799	GUTIERREZ LANZA JOSÉ MAYER
800	GUTTÉRREZ ESTUPIÑAN JHON ALEXANDER
801	HENAO LARA ROBERTO ALDEMAR
802	HERRERA CASTRO RUBY
803	HERRERA JIMENEZ SEGUNDA MARIA SUSANA
804	HERRERA ROJA HOLGER JIRALDO
805	HUERTA GUAMAN MARIA MAGDALENA
806	ILBOY AUCANCELA MARIA DOLORES
807	IMBACHI GUANGA LUIS CLEMENTE
808	IMBACHI IMBACHI LUIS GABRIEL
809	IMBACHI IMBACHT CARMEN ADRIANA
810	INMUNDA CUJI ELSA REBECA
811	INTRIAGO ALARCON JEFFERSON DANTEL
812	INTRIAGO BRAVO VICTOR MANUEL

813	INTRIAGO MARIA AUXILIADORA
814	INTRIAGO ZAMORA ISAAC IDER
815	INTRIAGO ZAMORA ISIDRO IVAN
816	INTRIAGO ZAMORA LUCRECIA GUADALUPE
817	INTRIAGO ZAMORA VICTOR IGNACIO
818	IPO RUIZ DAMACIO
819	IZQUIERDO CAMPOVERDE MARIANA NEMESIA
820	JAMA CAGUA PEDRO JACINTO
821	JAMA ENCARNACION ANDRES ROLANDO
822	JAMA ENCARNACION DIEGO EFRAIN
823	JAMA ENCARNACION FABRICIO ALADINO
824	JAMA ENCARNACION JAIME PEDRO
825	JAMA ENCARNACION JORGE LUIS
826	JAMA ENCARNACION VIANA ELIZABETH
827	JAPON CARPIO MARIA LUCINDA
828	JARAMILLO GAONA GEOVANI XAVIER
829	JARAMJLLO ROSERO ANA MARIA
830	JAYA CARLOS MANUEL
831	JAYA PIEDRA SEGUNDO NICANOR
832	JAYA SANCHEZ JENNIFER MISHHELL
833	JILMENEZ ABAD JAIME MANUEL
834	JIMENEZ ABAD ALBA EMERITA
835	JIMENEZ ABAD CRISTHIAN YORDY
836	JIMENEZ ABAD DARWIN DANNY
837	JIMENEZ ABAD ENTTH
838	JIMENEZ ABAD MARIA MARGARITA
839	JIMENEZ ABAD ULDA MARLENE
840	JIMENEZ ALVAREZ ROSA EMERITA
841	JIMENEZ CALVA CARMEN HERMELINDA
842	JIMENEZ CALVA CRISTOFER ALEXANDER
843	JIMENEZ CALVA EUSEBIA
844	JIMENEZ CALVA VICTOR ANTONIO
845	JIMENEZ CAMPOVERDE VERONICA VANESSA
846	JIMENEZ CASTILLO DENIS ALEXANDER
847	JIMENEZ CASTILLO VLADIMIR ALEJANDRO
848	JIMENEZ CUEVA ORLANDO FLORENTINO
849	JIMENEZ GAONA HENRRY DAVID
850	JIMENEZ GAONA ROSA MARGARITA
851	JIMENEZ GIRON MANUEL FIDELIN
852	JIMENEZ GUILLIN MANUEL DE JESUS
853	JIMENEZ HERREA PEDRO ARTIDORO

854	JIMENEZ HERRERA BERNARDO AGUSTIN
855	JIMENEZ HERRERA TOMAS ESTEBAN
856	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ ANTHONY JETLI
857	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ EVELIN MILEYDI
858	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ JEFFERSON RICARDO
859	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ MANUEL DE JESUS
860	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ MARIA ISABEL
861	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ MARIA ORFELINDA
862	JIMENEZ JIMENEZ MARIA TERESA
863	JIMENEZ JIRON JOSE ANTONIO
864	JIMENEZ MOREANO DARWIN MANUEL
865	JIMENEZ OLMEDO HERCULANO
866	JIMENEZ SANCHEZ JAJAIRA ESTEFANIA
867	JIMENEZ SANCHEZ JAVIER MAURJCIO
868	JIMENEZ SARANGO DOLORES MARIA
869	JIMENEZ TILLAGUANGO LIDER ALEJANDRO
870	JIPA DAGUA ALVARO RAMIRO
871	JIPA DAGUA ANGEL PEDRO
872	JIPA DAGUA AYDA LUCIA
873	JIPA DAGUA FABIAN JOAQUIN
874	JIPA NOTENO ANGELICA MAGDALENA
875	JIPA NOTENO ELIZABETH JANET
876	JIPA NOTENO FABIAN NICANOR
877	JIPA NOTENO NANCY MELBA
878	JIRON VALLADOLID JULIO
879	LALON MARIA JUANA
880	LANDI BONETE MARIA CRISTINA
881	LANZA TUANAMA FIDENCIO
882	LAPO MAZA CRIMINIA MARIA
883	LAPO MAZA EDDY ANGEL
884	LAPO MAZA WALTER RODRIGO
885	LAPO MAZA YADIRA GABRIELA
886	LAPO ORDOÑEZ KARINA ALEXANDRA
887	LAPO ROSERO JESSENIA FLORALVA
888	LAPO TANDAZO JOSE BASILIO
889	LARA LASTRA ADALIA RICARDA
890	LARA PINEDA LEYDY VIVIANA
891	LARA PINEDA YANNY MARCELA
892	LASSO CUARAN LEONEL ALFONSO
893	LASSO SOLARTE MAYERLY ANDREA
894	LEIVA SEGUNDO MANUEL

895	LEMA GUALLANA SEGUNDO MANUEL
896	LEMA PACA LUCIA FLOR
897	LEMA PACA MAYRA ALEJANDRA
898	LEON BALCAZAR PAUL ANDRES
899	LEON LOMAS DAYSI VALERIA
900	LEON LOMAS ESPERANZA DE LAS MERCEDES
901	LEON LOMAS JESSICA TANIA
902	LEYTON DE PARREÑO MARIA MAGDALENA
903	LLANOS BAYCILLA DOLORES NOEMI
904	LLANOS BENAVIDES BAYRON ANDRES
905	LLANOS BENAVIDES NANCY MARISOL
906	LLANOS BENAVIDES WILMER ORLANDO
907	LLANOS JIMENEZ VICTOR HUGO
908	LLANOS PAGUAY LUPERCIO
909	LLANOS RIVADENEIRA VANESA FERNANDA
910	LLANOS RIVADENEIRA YOSELYN ESTEFANIA
911	LLUISIUPA AUCAY RONY PAUL
912	LLUISUPA AUCAY ANGIE LIZBETH
913	LLUISUPA AUCAY EDWIN JOSELO
914	LLUISUPA AUCAY ERIKA JOSSELYN
915	LLUISUPA AUCAY LENIN ALEXANDER
916	LLUISUPA GUAILLASACA LUIS EFREN
917	LLUISUPA MARIA FLORINDA
918	LLUISUPA NIEVES LUIS HERMEL
919	LLUISUPA NIEVES SEGUNDO TARQUINO
920	LLUISUPA TENECELA ANA LUCIA
921	LLUISUPA TENECELA JOSÉ LAUTARO
922	LLUISUPA TENECELA MANUEL MILTON
923	LLUISUPA TENECELA MIRIAN LUCIA
924	LLUISUPA TENECELA MIRYAN LUCIA
925	LLUISUPA TENECELA ROSA AMPARITO
926	LLUMI CHIQUISALA CARMEN MARCELA
927	LOJA ORTIZ EDWIN EDUARDO
928	LOMBEIDA ZAPATA ANGELITA IFIGENIA
929	LOOR CASTILLO JESUS ESTIVEN
930	LOOR CASTILLO LUIS CARLOS
931	LOOR MARIA DIOSELINA
932	LOOR ROMERO NESTOR GABINO
933	LOPEZ BORJA CARLOS ANTONIO
934	LOPEZ BUSTAMANTE RAUL ANTONIO
935	LOPEZ FUENTE5 DIANA MAGDALENA

936	LOPEZ FUENTES CARLOS DAVID
937	LOPEZ FUENTES ISAIAS DARIO
938	LOPEZ OBANDO RAUL ANTONIO
939	LOPEZ RIVADENEIRA MANUEL BLADIMIR
940	LOPEZ RIVADENEIRA MARIA ABIGAIL
941	LOPEZ RIVADENEIRA WILBER ERALDO
942	LOPEZ ROBLES BERONICA KATTY
943	LOPEZ ROBLES GISELA ZULEMA
944	LOPEZ ROBLES JORGE JAVIER
945	LOPEZ SECAIRA VICENTE VLADIMIRO
946	LUCIO GONZALEZ LUCIA EMILIANA
947	LUDENA CALERO JIMMY OMAR
948	LUDENA CALERO JOSE EDGAR
949	LUDEÑA GUTLLIN DARWIN EDUARDO
950	LUDEÑA MALDONADO DIEGO JOSE
951	LUNA VERA OBDULIA IRLANDA
952	LUZ REGINA RAMIREZ ENCARNACION
953	MACIAS BONE GENNY VIOLETA
954	MAGNO GONZALEZ BRIZ VANNY
955	MAGNO GONZALEZ CARLOS HAROL
956	MAGNO GONZALEZ JHON HANKLER
957	MALDONADO CESAR PROSPERO
958	MALDONADO GERMAN IGNACIO
959	MALDONADO GRANDA SARA FRANCISCA
960	MALDONADO JAIRO
961	MALDONADO PABLO
962	MALDONADO RIOFRIO JOSE LEONARDO
963	MALDONADO RIOFRIO MARCOS MARTIN
964	MALDONADO RIOFRIO ROSA MARIA
965	MALDONADO SALAZAR MAYRA NARCISA
966	MALDONADO SALAZAR MONICA ESPERANZA
967	MALDONADO SILVIA EUGENIA
968	MALDONADO VALLE JOSE ROMALDO
969	MALDONADO VALLE MARIA
970	MAMALLACTA ALVARADO JUAN JOSE
971	MAÑAY CAIZA ROSA ELLVIRA
972	MARCILLO RIVAS ANGEL ABDON
973	MARILU RIZZO
974	MARTINEZ KLEBER
975	MARTINEZ MARTINEZ ORLIN ALEJANIDRO
976	MARTINEZ MENDEZ DAYANA DAMARIS

977	MARTINEZ MORAN CHISTIAN GEOVANNY
978	MARTINEZ PATRICIO
979	MARTINEZ SANCHEZ SIXTO ARCENIO
980	MARTINEZ SANCHEZ SONIA BENITA
981	MARTINEZ VERA ALFREDO FERNANDO
982	MARTINEZ VERA MARIA ALEJANDRA
983	MASA MANCHAY MARIA ADELINA
984	MATA ALVARADO WILSON ALEJANDRO
985	MATA SALAZAR JHONNY ALEJANDRO
986	MATA SALAZAR JOSE LUIS
987	MATA SALAZAR MARYURI ESTEFANIA
988	MAYA LUIS FELIPE
989	MAYA RIOFRIO JOSÉ ALEXANDER
990	MAYA RIOFRIO SILVIA ELENA
991	MAYA RIOFRIO WILLIAM ORLANDO
992	MAYA YELA JORGE EDUARDO
993	MAZA QUINTONG ANDREA DALIMA
994	MAZA QUINTONG JORGE SAMUEL
995	MAZA QUTNTONG LADY NAYELI
996	MEDINA MEDINA MARIA DE JESUS
997	MEJIA CHUQUI HECTOR ANIBAL
998	MEJIA CHUQUI JOSE LUIS
999	MEJIA CHUQUI MANUEL MESIAS
1000	MEJIA CHUQUI MARIA DOLORES
1001	MEJIA GUANO MANUEL OLMEDO ANACLETO
1002	MEJIA TAGUA MANUEL MESIAS
1003	MENDEZ SCARPETA EMID
1004	MENDEZ SUAREZ BELLA BARBARA
1005	MENDOZA CARDENAS GERMANIA SORAYA
1006	MENDOZA CARDENAS ILDAURA ISABEL
1007	MENDOZA CARDENAS RAMIRO EDUARDO
1008	MENDOZA CARDENAS SARA ELIZABETH
1009	MENDOZA ELIZALDE DELFIN EUDORO
1010	MENENDEZ MENDOZA MARIA MERCEDES
1011	MERCHAN GOMEZ ELENA ELIZABETH
1012	MERCHAN GOMEZ ELINSE KARINA
1013	MERCHAN GOMEZ IRMA NARCISA
1014	MERCHAN GOMEZ JOSÉ SALOMON
1015	MERELO VALDEZ LIDIA GERMANIA
1016	MERINO ABAD MERCEDES PETRONILA
1017	MERINO JIMENEZ EDGAR SIMON

1018	MERINO JIMENEZ ESTALIN
1019	MERINO JIMENEZ HECTOR LIVIO
1020	MERINO JIMENEZ MARCOS DE JESUS
1021	MERINO JIMENEZ SIMON GASPAR
1022	MEZA COQUE GEOVANNY MEDARDO
1023	MEZA GARCIA LUIS ESTEVAN
1024	MIDEROS CORTEZ JOSE LUIS
1025	MIRALLAS ALBAN JOHANNA MARILU
1026	MOINA MOROCHO JUAN MANUEL
1027	MONTAL VAN ERAS VERONICA ALEXANDRA
1028	MONTALVAN CELI SEGUNDO JUAN
1029	MONTALVAN ERAS JUAN CARLOS
1030	MONTALVAN QUEZADA JUANA LILIANA
1031	MONTALVAN ROMERO JEFFERSON ALEXANDER
1032	MONTAÑO BAZAN CARMEN ONDINA
1033	MONTAÑO BAZAN MARIA LETICIA
1034	MONTANO VALENCIA ANTOLIANO RAMIRO
1035	MONTERO PETJA JOSÉ VICENTE
1036	MONTILLA GARCIA LUZ IRMA
1037	MONTUFAR NARVAEZ FANNY CLEOPATRA
1038	MORA ANGEL ROBERTO
1039	MORA CASTILLO DEICY MARICELA
1040	MORA CASTILLO DIANA JISSELA
1041	MORA CASTILLO EDGAR ROLANDO
1042	MORA MOREJON JORGE BOANERGES
1043	MORA MOREJON JOSÉ GILBERTO
1044	MORA MOREJON VICTOR HUGO
1045	MORA PAZMIÑO RICHARD RIVALDO
1046	MORA PAZMIÑO SONIA ALEXANDRA
1047	MORA PAZMIÑO SUSANA ARACELI
1048	MORA PAZMIÑO VICTOR EMILIO
1049	MORA PAZMIÑO WILLAN VINICIO
1050	MORALES BONILLA MARIA NELLY
1051	MORALES ESTRADA ANGEL SERVILIO
1052	MORALES SALCEDO BLANCA DIOCELINA
1053	MORAN ALARCON GABRIELA NICOL
1054	MORAN ALARCON ISIDRO JAVIER
1055	MORAN SANCHEZ EPIFANIO VICENTE
1056	MORAN SUAREZ NELLY GERMANIA
1057	MOREJON CHIMBO DIOSELINA ERNESTINA
1058	MORENO CASTILLO DARWIN AUGUSTO

1059	MORENO CELI RIQUILDA MARIANA
1060	MORENO SUAREZ CARLOS AUGUSTO
1061	MORENO SUAREZ ERIKA NAYELI
1062	MORILLO QUEPAZ MARCOS VINICIO
1063	MOROCHO LLIVIPUMA NARCISA ENCARNACION
1064	MOSQUERA NINA ALEXI DIOMEDES
1065	MOSQUERA NINA FIDELA SUSANA
1066	MUEPAZ MUEPAZ FLOR ALBA
1067	MUEPAZ MUEPAZ JAIME ALIRIO
1068	MUEPAZ MUEPAZ LUZ MARILY
1069	MUEPAZ NAZATE MARIA SEGUNDA
1070	MUÑOS CEDEÑO RAMON ADALBERTO
1071	MUÑOZ AVILES WILSON FLAVIO
1072	MUÑOZ LEON IVAN ISIDRO
1073	MUÑOZ LEON IVAN ISIDRO
1074	MUÑOZ MERELO MARIA AUXILIADORA
1075	MUÑOZ MONTESDEOCA SAUL ISIDRO
1076	MUÑOZ VELEZ TEODULOWENCESLAO
1077	MUÑOZ ZABALA ALEJANDRO MISAEL
1078	MUÑOZ ZABALA EDWIN LENIN
1079	MUÑOZ ZABALA MARIBEL MARICELA
1080	MUÑOZ ZABALA RICHARD DARIO
1081	MUÑOZ ZABALA WILFREDO JUSUE
1082	MURILLO ALBAN DALIDA ARACELY
1083	NAIPA GARCES MELVA MARIUXI
1084	NAPA ALTAMIRANO GISSELA MISHHELL
1085	NAPA ALTAMIRANO NIXON GERMAN
1086	NAPA ALTAMIRANO RAFAEL DAMIAN
1087	NAPA ALTAMIRANO YOMARA CRISTINA
1088	NAPA ESMERALDA DIGNA EMERITA
1089	NAPA ESMERALDAS HIPOLITO CELESTINO
1090	NAPA GARCÉS MARTHA VERONICA
1091	NAPA GOMEZ ERNESTNA FLORINDA
1092	NAPA LOOR CRUZ ALFONSO
1093	NAPA MANZABA ESTEBAN DIONICIO
1094	NAPA NAPA CRISTIAN GEOVANNY
1095	NAPA NAPA GLORIA PATRICIA
1096	NAPA NAPA JUAN CARLOS
1097	NAUYA LEMA ANGEL
1098	NAUYA MAÑ AY MIRIAN PATRICIA
1099	NAUYA MAÑAY MICKEY EDISON

1100	NAUYA MAÑAY WILMER ALEXANDER
1101	NAUYA QUISHPI MARIA MARTINA
1102	NINA GUAMAN JOAQUIN
1103	NINA VILLALOBO GLORIA ELENA
1104	NINA VILLALOBO JENNY JHESSICA
1105	NINA VILLALOBO JINSON ABEL
1106	NINA VILLALOBO MARCIA CAROLINA
1107	NINA VILLALOBO MERY ELIZABETH
1108	NOTENO GUATATOCA CARLOS MANUEL
1109	NOTENO GUTIERREZ LIBERATO ISAIAS
1110	NOTENO GUTIERREZ MARCO ANGEL
1111	NOTENO GUTIERREZ MELIDA BLANCA
1112	NOTENO GUTIERREZ RICARDO
1113	NOTENO URAPARI LIDIA GRACIELA
1114	NTRIAGO ZAMORA ITALO ISMAEL
1115	OBACO YAGUACHI JOSE MARIA
1116	OBANDO CAICEDO FABIO
1117	OBANDO OBANDO ANA MARIA
1118	OCHOA OCHOA ABRAHAN FRANCISCO
1119	OCHOA PEÑA EDISON ALEXANDER
1120	OJEDA CAMACHO MANUEL SERAFIN
1121	ORDOÑES BETANCOURT EDWIN ANTONIO
1122	ORDOÑES ORDOÑES LUIS GILBERTO
1123	ORDOÑEZ CABRERA JOSE FRANCISCO
1124	ORDOÑEZ CABRERA MARTHA IRENE
1125	ORDOÑEZ PASCAL JUAN CARLOS
1126	ORDOÑEZ VERGARA JHONN JAYRO
1127	ORDOÑEZ VERGARA SANDRA JANETH
1128	ORTEGA LLANO5 JOSE EDUARDO
1129	ORTEGA LLANO5 LUIS CRISTIAN
1130	ORTEGA LLANOS CARMEN ELIZABETH
1131	ORTEGA LLANOS LOURDES GRACIELA
1132	ORTEGA LLANOS NARCISA NOEMI
1133	ORTEGA REVELO HONORIO JOSE
1134	ORTEGA YELA JOSE
1135	ORTIZ CASANOVA JUAN ANTONIO
1136	ORTIZ CONTENTO ANGEL WTLFRIDO
1137	ORTIZ CONTENTO DIGNA RICARDA
1138	ORTIZ CONTENTO EDISON PATRICIO
1139	ORTIZ CONTENTO EDWIN ROLANDO
1140	ORTIZ CONTENTO JHON ALEXANDER

1141	ORTIZ CONTENTO MERCY MARGORTH
1142	ORTIZ CORTEZ JACSON RODOLFO
1143	ORTIZ CORTEZ LUZ MARIA
1144	ORTIZ JARRO ANGEL AUGUSTO
1145	ORTIZ MENDEZ SANTOS EVARISTO
1146	ORTIZ RIVERA AYDE RAQUEL
1147	ORTIZ RIVERA MONICA ANDREA
1148	ORTIZ RIVERA PAOLA LISSETH
1149	ORTIZ RIVERA SELENA EUGENIA
1150	ORTJZ CONTENTO CARLOTA MARIBEL
1151	OSSA HENAO LUIS HERNANDO
1152	OSTAIZA CEDEÑO FRANCISCO
1153	P1NARGOTE ROS ADO MATHA OLEIDA
1154	PACA LALON MARIA ANITA
1155	PACA LALON MARIA TERESA
1156	PACA MIGUEL ANGEL
1157	PACHECO URGILES ZOILA TERESA
1158	PADILLA JOSÉ JESUS
1159	PADILLA POSADA LADY KATHERINE
1160	PALACIOS ZAPATA MARLENE AMPARO
1161	PALADINES CELI NATIVIDAD DE JESUS
1162	PALADINES VERA LUZ AMALIA
1163	PALMA ALVARADO ROSENDO NONATO
1164	PANTOJA CHIGUANO LEIRY MELISA
1165	PANTOJA LOPEZ MARIA ESPERANZA
1166	PAPA CAMASCA LUIS FELIPE
1167	PAPA JIPA ALFONSO ARLEY
1168	PAPA JIPA BERTHA ALICIA
1169	PAPA JIPA EMERITA MARISOL
1170	PAPA JIPA ERIKA GEORGINA
1171	PAPA JIPA JHEINERSON JULIAN
1172	PAPA JIPA LUIS RICARDO
1173	PAPA JIPA NELSON HERNANDO
1174	PAPA JIPA YEINER JULIAN
1175	PARDO CALVA BERTILA
1176	PAREDES LUZON DOMINGO
1177	PAREDES MONTILLA JENNY KATHERINE
1178	PAREDES MONTILLA JESUS ALEXANDER
1179	PAREDES MONTILLA RICARDO GABRIEL
1180	PAREDES RODRIGUEZ JESUS ISIDRO
1181	PARRAGA ALVAREZ RA1IJL BENITO

1182	PARRAGA ALVAREZ SILVANA NOEMI
1183	PARRAGA BARRE RAMON EUGENIO
1184	PARRAGA LARA CALITO ANTONIO
1185	PARREÑO LEYTON FRANCISCO FLORENCIO
1186	PARREÑO LEYTON MARTHA LILIANA
1187	PARREÑO LEYTON PRANCISCA ROSAURA
1188	PARREÑO REYES EMILIANO
1189	PASCAL ORTIZ ROSA MARIA
1190	PAYAGUAJE PIAGUAJE PABLO EMILIO
1191	PAZMIÑO GALEAS EVA MARCIDA
1192	PEDRO ALFONSO CEDEÑO SOLORZANO
1193	PEFTA MORALES EMMA MAXIMINA
1194	PEÑA VEGA GONZALO EDUARDO
1195	PEÑA VEGA WILFREDO ELOY
1196	PEÑA ABAD ANGEL
1197	PEÑA ABAD CINTHYA MISHHELL
1198	PEÑA ABAD JORDI ASDRUBAL
1199	PEÑA ABAD LUS ANGELICA
1200	PEÑA ABAD YESSENIA MABEL
1201	PEÑA ALVAREZ CRISTIAN FERNANDO
1202	PEÑA ALVAREZ FRANCISCO SAMUEL
1203	PEÑA ALVAREZ JAIRO LEODAN
1204	PEÑA ALVAREZ STALYN GEOVANNY
1205	PEÑA CORDERO EFREN ANTOLIANO
1206	PEÑA CORDERO JOSE MARIA
1207	PEÑA CORDERO PEPE AGUSTIN
1208	PEÑA GARCIA ELIECER ELOY
1209	PEÑA GREFA ROBERT EFREN
1210	PEÑA GREFA RUTH MARILU
1211	PEÑA JIMENEZ DIGNA FRANCISCA
1212	PEÑA JIMENEZ ELVIS GEOVANNY
1213	PEÑA JIMENEZ LUISA
1214	PEÑA JIMENEZ LUZBEIDA MARIANELA
1215	PEÑA JIMENEZ MARIS MARIBEL
1216	PEÑA JIMENEZ MAYRA MARICELA
1217	PEÑA JIMENEZ ROSA LUISA
1218	PEÑA VEGA CARMEN ISABEL
1219	PEÑA VEGA EDGAR GEOVANY
1220	PEÑA VEGA LILIANA MERCEDES
1221	PEÑA VEGA RAUL VICENTE
1222	PEÑALOZA PACHECO ANA RAQUEL

1223	PEÑALOZA PACHECO ANA RAQUEL
1224	PEÑALOZA PACHECO IVAN MARCELO
1225	PEÑALOZA PACHECO MONICA ALEJANDRINA
1226	PEREZ OBANDO CARLOS ALBERTO
1227	PEREZ OBANDO WILSON JOEL
1228	PEREZ PEÑALOZA ELVIS DARIO
1229	PEREZ PEÑALOZA HENRY ALBERTO
1230	PEREZ PEÑALOZA JENNY RUBI
1231	PILCO CIFUENTES JOSÉ ANTONIO
1232	PILCO MALDONADO LUIS FERNANDO
1233	PINARGOTE CEDEÑO VICENTE EPIMENIDES
1234	PINARGOTE ROSADO HEINER ORLEI
1235	PINARGOTE ROSADO MARILEY ONEIDA
1236	PINEDA CALISTA OBDULIA
1237	PINEDA CAMPO VERDE CARMEN OTILIA
1238	PINEDA CAMPOVE1WE WILMER ARCESIO
1239	PINEDA CAMPOVERDE ALBERTO BENITO
1240	PINEDA CAMPOVERDE JUANA BENILDA
1241	PINEDA CAMPOVERDE SANTOS MARCELINO
1242	PINEDA CAMPOVERDE VICTOR CLOTARIO
1243	PINEDA CARLOS
1244	PINEDA ENCARNACION CARLOS MAURICIO
1245	PINEDA ENCARNACION GLENDA GERMANIA
1246	PINEDA ENCARNACION JENNY MARICELA
1247	PINEDA ENCARNACION NELSON RODRIGO
1248	PINEDA ENCARNACION NELY ALEXANDRA
1249	PINEDA ENCARNACION SILVIA JHOMAYRA
1250	PINEDA ENCARNACION ARMANDO AGUSTIN
1251	PINTADO ABAD GORGE BOLIVAR
1252	PINTO AUCAY SILVANA NAYELI
1253	PINTO HERRERA LUIS GONZALO
1254	PIZARRO CORDOVA MANUEL IGNACIO
1255	PIZARRO DE SANTIS DIANA CAROLINA
1256	PIZARRO DE SANTIS JAIME ALEJANDRO
1257	PIZARRO DE SANTIS LOURDES ELIZABETH
1258	PIZARRO DE SANTIS RUBI JANETH
1259	PIZARRO DE SANTIS VICTOR DAVID
1260	PLACENCIA BECERRA MEDARDO
1261	PLACENCIA PADILLA ALFREDO
1262	PLASCENCIA BECERRA WILMAN EDUARDO
1263	PONCE MORETA WILSON CRISTOBAL

1264	POSADA BRAVO MALENY
1265	POSADA BRAVO WILSON DANIEL
1266	PRIETO AGUIRRE DELIA MATILDE
1267	PROAÑO ALVARADO EUGENIA CENEIDA
1268	PUCHAICELA GARCIA JHONNY ANDRES
1269	PUCHAICELA GARCIA OSCAR FERNEY
1270	PUCHAICELA GARCIA SILVIA JOHANNA
1271	PUCHAICELA MEDINA SEGUNDO OLMEDO
1272	PUCHATCELA GARCIA CARLOS VICENTE
1273	PUNINA CHITO MARTHA CECILIA
1274	PUNINA CHTTO MARIA NARCISA
1275	QUEVEDO ALTAMIRANO NELSON HERNAN
1276	QUEVEDO ALTAMIRANO JHONNY RENE
1277	QUEVEDO ALTAMIRANO JIMMY ROLANDO
1278	QUEVEDO ALTAMIRANO ROBINSON HEINERT
1279	QUEVEDO ALTAMTRANO EDITH JESSENIA
1280	QUEVEDO JIMENEZ LUCIANO
1281	QUEVEDO QUEVEDO MARIA LIDIA
1282	QUEZADA EXILDA MARINA
1283	QUEZADA MARIA INES
1284	QUIMBIAMBA GORDON FRANCELINA JANET
1285	QUIMBIAMBA GORDON ROSA ELVIRA
1286	QUIMIS BAQUE FIDEL VICTORIANO
1287	QUINATO A DOLORES TRANSITO
1288	QUINATO A QUINATO A JEFFERSON DAVID
1289	QUINCHE HERMINIA
1290	QUINCHUELA CONDOR MIRIAN ELIZABETH
1291	QUIÑONES CANGA SANTA VERNALIZA
1292	QUIÑONES CASTILLO ANDERSON JAVIER
1293	QUIÑONEZ CANGA CARLOS ALFREDO
1294	QUIÑONEZ CANGA EDUARDO GEOVANNY
1295	QUIÑONEZ OLICO ALBERTO FELIPE
1296	QUIÑONEZ SALAZAR CORNELIO SIXTO
1297	QUINTANILLA CAIZA MARCIA SOLEDAD
1298	QUINTANILLA CAIZA ROBERTO CARLOS
1299	QUINTONG BURGOS KENNY MARIA
1300	QUIROZ FRANKLIN STALIN
1301	QUIROZ MOSQUERA BRYAN STALIN
1302	QUISHPE BERMEO MARIA ALEXANDRA
1303	QUITUISACA MOROCHO MARIA MANUELA
1304	QUÑIONEZ SEGURA MARCO ANTONIO

1305	QUÑONEZ SEGURA JORDY ALEJANDRO
1306	RAMIREZ PARDO YOLANDA MARGOTH
1307	RAMIRES ISQUIERDO JULIO ENRIQUE
1308	RAMIREZ CALERO ANIBAL VINICIO
1309	RAMIREZ CALERO CRISTIAN PAUL
1310	RAMIREZ CALERO DIEGO ARMANDO
1311	RAMIREZ CALERO EDWIN RAUL
1312	RAMIREZ CALERO MARCO ANTONIO
1313	RAMIREZ CALERO NIXON ANDRES
1314	RAMIREZ CALERO SERVIO RICARDO
1315	RAMIREZ CALERO SERVIO RICARDO
1316	RAMIREZ CAMACHO BRYAN ARIEL
1317	RAMIREZ CAMACHO EDWIN EDUARDO
1318	RAMIREZ CAMACHO JAIRO JONATHAN
1319	RAMIREZ CORREA VIVIANA DEL CARMEN
1320	RAMIREZ ENCARNACION ANDRES AVELINO
1321	RAMIREZ ENCARNACION LUZ REGINA
1322	RAMIREZ IZQUIERDO WILLIAM HERNAN
1323	RAMIREZ LEONARDO
1324	RAMIREZ MARTIN RAMON
1325	RAMIREZ PARDO ANGELA ROCIO
1326	RAMIREZ PARDO WALTER HERNAN
1327	RAMIREZ PINEDA ANGELICA CECILIA
1328	RAMIREZ PINEDA DIANA MERCEDES
1329	RAMIREZ PINEDA FREDDY GONZALO
1330	RAMIREZ PINEDA MARIA JACQUELINE
1331	RAMIREZ PINEDA PATRICIO FABIAN
1332	RAMIREZ PINEDA ROBINSON RAMON
1333	RAMIREZ PINEDA SERGIO ALBERTO
1334	RAMIREZ RAMIREZ ANGEL LEONILO
1335	RAMIREZ RAMIREZ EDUARDO TENORIO
1336	REINA ARBOLEDA MARIA EDICTA
1337	REINA VIERA RUTH JESSENIA
1338	REQUELME CALERO ALICIA MARIBEL
1339	REQUELME CALERO DIANA CECILIA
1340	REQUELME CALERO JENNY MARIA
1341	REQUELME CALERO MAGALI MARIUXI
1342	REQUELME CALERO MARTHA IRENE
1343	REQUELME CALERO RUTH GABRIELA
1344	REQUELME CALERO SUSANA JACQUELINE
1345	REQUELME ENCARNACION BOLIVAR COLON

1346	REQUELME ENCARNACION SERVIO BACILIO
1347	REQUELME VARGAS MARLENE
1348	REYES JUAN RUBERLI
1349	REYES VELEZ GENESIS ELIZABETH
1350	REYES ZAMBRANO RUBI JANETH
1351	REYES ZAMBRANO RUBIELA ROCIO
1352	RIOFRIO ACARO JASENIADEL ROCIO
1353	RIOFRIO ACARO MANUEL ALCIVAR
1354	RIOFRIO MARTINEZ BERTHA CRUZ
1355	RIOFRIO SUAREZ LIBIA SUSANA
1356	RIVADENEIRA OCAMPO CARMEN VICTORIA
1357	RIVADENEIRA QUINATO A MERCY ESTHELA
1358	RIVADENEIRA QUNATO A ANDREA ELIZABETH
1359	RIVADENEIRA QUTNATO A MARCIA LIVIA
1360	RIVADENEIRA TRUJILLO CESAR AUGUSTO
1361	RIVAS CEVALLOS NILA HERMELINDA
1362	RIVERA SINMALEZA CESAR AUGUSTO
1363	RIVERA URBINA MARLENE
1364	RIVERA URBNA SEGUNDO ELIAS
1365	RIVERA URVINA MARIA NELLY ESPERANZA
1366	RIVERA VILLAGRAN MANUEL MESIAS
1367	RIVERA YELA CINTYA ESTEFANY
1368	RIVERA YELA JANIER GABRIEL
1369	ROBLES LAPO MARIA ZULEMA
1370	RODRIGUEZ CASANOVA ADRIANA VANESA
1371	RODRIGUEZ CASANOVA DANNY EFREN
1372	RODRIGUEZ CASANOVA THALIA ALEXANDRA
1373	RODRIGUEZ CHASIN DAVID ISRAEL
1374	RODRIGUEZ CHASIN DIEGO DANIEL
1375	RODRIGUEZ RODRIGUEZ FABIOLA VIVIANA
1376	RODRIGUEZ RODRIGUEZ JUDITH IRENE
1377	RODRIGUEZ RODRIGUEZ NOEMI PAULINA
1378	RODRIGUEZ TAICUZ PORFIRIO
1379	RODRIGUEZ YOLANDA DEL ROCIO
1380	ROGEL CALERA SANTOS PRICILA
1381	ROGEL MANUEL SANTOS
1382	ROGEL MATILDE
1383	ROGEL ZUMBA HERMEL YANALDI
1384	ROGEL ZUMBA SILVIA SENEIDA
1385	ROGEL ZUMBA TANIA GARDENIA
1386	ROGEL ZUMBAGLADIMIR KYSNERMAN

1387	ROJAS ELIZALDE SEGUNDO SALVADOR
1388	ROSADO GUTIERREZ NIEVE ESNELIDA
1389	ROSADO MURILLO PEDRO BENIGNO
1390	ROSETO NARVAEZ HILDA
1391	ROSILLO JIMENEZ DARIO JAVIER
1392	ROSILLO JIMENEZ VICTOR EFREN
1393	ROSILLO JOAQUIN BENIGNO
1394	SAAVEDRA MACIAS CARLOS MARIA
1395	SACAN GUAMAN LUZ ERLINDA
1396	SALAS SANCHEZ JEFFERSON ADRIAN
1397	SALAS SANCHEZ JOHN JAIRO
1398	SALAS SANCHEZ JOSSELY BELLA
1399	SALAS SANCHEZ JUAN ROBERT
1400	SALAS SANCHEZ NIXO FABIAN
1401	SALAS TAPIA ANGEL HUMBERTO
1402	SALAS TAPIA CARMEN CLELIA
1403	SALAS TAPIA JORGE ARMANDO
1404	SALAZAR CALERO ANGEL CUSTODIO
1405	SALAZAR GONZA JOSE ANTONIO
1406	SALAZAR PARRAGA MIRIAM EDITH
1407	SALAZAR PINEDA ANGEL DIONISIO
1408	SALAZAR PINEDA CARLOS VICENTE
1409	SALAZAR PINEDA HOLGER ORLANDO
1410	SALAZAR PINEDA JOSE MARCELINO
1411	SALAZAR PINEDA MARCO VINICIO
1412	SALAZAR PINEDA MARIA MAGDALENA
1413	SALAZAR PINEDA SUSANA MARIANELA
1414	SALAZAR PINEDA VERONICA
1415	SALDARRIAGA MENDOZA PEDRO ANTONIO
1416	SAN MARTIN QUEZADA MIRIAM EMERITA
1417	SAN MARTIN QUEZADA SANDRA MELMIA
1418	SANCHEZ AREVALO LAURA GLORIA
1419	SANCHEZ CABEZAS JENNIFER BERENICE
1420	SANCHEZ CABEZAS JEREMI SANTOS
1421	SANCHEZ DAQUILEMA JUAN LORENZO
1422	SANCHEZ DAQUILEMA MOICES SALOMON
1423	SANCHEZ DAQUILEMA OCTAVIO DAVID
1424	SANCHEZ ESTRADA RAUL EMIRO
1425	SANCHEZ GARCIA OTILIA
1426	SANCHEZ GASPAS IVAN ERNESTO
1427	SANCHEZ ILBOY JHINIER MARIELA

1428	SANCHEZ LUCERO MARIA CRUZ
1429	SANCHEZ MANZANO JHONY RAUL
1430	SANCHEZ MANZANO LENIN EMIRO
1431	SANCHEZ MANZANO PATRICIA MARIBEL
1432	SANCHEZ MARIA MAGDALENA
1433	SANCHEZ MENDIETA EMILIA ASUNCION
1434	SANCHEZ ROJAS FILOMENO
1435	SANCHEZ VILLALOBOS CARLOS DAVID
1436	SANCHEZ VILLALOBOS EDGAR GEOVANNY
1437	SANCHEZ VILLALOBOS LUIS ALBERTO
1438	SANCHEZ VILLALOBOS MARCO VINICIO
1439	SANCHEZ VILLALOBOS NELLY MARGARITA
1440	SANMARTIN QUEZADA MONICA DEL ROCIO
1441	SANMARTIN AGUILAR ANGEL HERNAN
1442	SANMARTIN AGUILAR SERVIO MANUEL
1443	SANMARTIN AGUILAR SILVIO MANUEL
1444	SANMARTIN ARMIJOS JOSE JULIAN
1445	SANMARTIN CABRERA HIGINTO DE LOS ANGELES
1446	SANMARTIN MORENO MANUEL TEODORO
1447	SANMARTIN QUEZADA NARCISA VANIA
1448	SANMARTIN ZAMBRANO ANGELICA MARIA
1449	SANMARTIN ZAMBRANO BRAYAN GABRIEL
1450	SANMARTIN ZAMBRANO CRISTOFER MAURICIO
1451	SAQUINGA ORTEGA JORGE ANIBAL
1452	SARAGURO BECERRA CHRISTIAN ROGELIO
1453	SARAGURO BECERRA GABRIELA ALEXANDRA
1454	SARAGURO BECERRA MAYRA ALEJANDRA
1455	SARITAMA ERAS NIXON ANIBAL
1456	SARITAMA YAGUANA SEGUNDO FELICIANO
1457	SECAIRA QUEVEDO LEONELA ROXANA
1458	SECAIRA SECAIRA CARLOS AGNELIO
1459	SECARIA QUEVEDO EDISON RENE
1460	SEGARRA MORALES JOSÉ RAMON
1461	SEGARRA ORTEGA MARIA LASTENIA
1462	SHINGRE AVEIGA KEVIN
1463	SHINGRE AVEIGA MILENA BEATRIZ
1464	SHINGRE AVEIGA ROSA DOLORES
1465	SHINGRE AVEIGA STALIN ENRIQUE
1466	SHINGRE ROGEL GUIDO MANUEL
1467	SIMANCAS CUEVA MARIA ESPERANZA
1468	SOLANO BONILLA HORTENSIA HILDAURA

1469	SOLANO CASTILLO ANGEL EDGAR
1470	SOLANO SIMANCAS FERNANDO EDISON
1471	SOLANO SIMANCAS JHON EDWIN
1472	SOLANO SIMANCAS LUIS ANGEL
1473	SOLANO SIMANCAS PATRICIA LIZBETH
1474	SOLARTE ALERCIO RUBIEL
1475	SOLARTE ESPINAL JOSÉ NORVEY
1476	SOLARTE HERNANDEZ JOSÉ JAVIER
1477	SOLARTE MAYA CELSO ISMAEL
1478	SOLARTE MAYA MARIA VICTORIA
1479	SOLARTE PASCAL ANYI LILIANA
1480	SOLARTE PASCAL CARLOS ARTURO
1481	SOLARTE PASCAL JHON FREDDY
1482	SOLARTE PASCAL NELSON ANDRES
1483	SOLARTE PASCAL WILMER
1484	SOLARTE QIMBIAMBA GISELA GRACIELA
1485	SOLARTE QUIMBIAMBA ERIK JHOAN
1486	SOLARTE QUIMBIAMBA OSCAR ALFREDO
1487	SOLIS PEÑAFIEL ESTHER MARIA
1488	SOLORZANO VERA ROSA MARGARITA
1489	SOSA SOSA ANARILE CESARIA
1490	SOSA SOSA HERMOGENES HOMERO
1491	SOTO GRANDA MART BERSELAY
1492	SUAREZ MASSUN VIVIANA MARIUIXI
1493	SUAREZ SANTILLAN ALEGRIA LASTENIA
1494	SUCUZHANAY QUINTUNA ROSA ANGELES
1495	TAICUZ GARCIA GLORIA CARMEN
1496	TANGUILA ANDI ANGEL VICENTE
1497	TANGUILA ANDY LOURDES NARCISA
1498	TANGUILA MARITZA
1499	TANGUILA VICTOR
1500	TANGUILA YUMBO PEDRO FRANCISCO
1501	TANGUILLA PROAÑO LUZ DARY
1502	TANGUTILA PROAÑO MAYRA IMELDA
1503	TENECELA AUCAY MARIA MERCEDES
1504	TENECELA BARRETO MARIA VICTORIA
1505	TENECELA JUNGA MARIA ABELINA
1506	TENECELA TENECELA DIANA NOEMI
1507	TENECELA TENECELA HILDA CECILIA
1508	TENECELA TENECELA LUIS AMADOR
1509	TENECELA TENECELA MARIA LIBIA

1510	TIPAÑA MEJIA ADAN
1511	TIPAÑA VILLAMARIN FRANKLIN ADAN
1512	TIPAÑA VILLAMARIN JOSÉ MIGUEL
1513	TIRIRA ALVAREZ CESAR HOMERO
1514	TIRIRA ALVAREZ FRANKLIN ROBERTO
1515	TIRIRA ALVAREZ OLIVIA GRACIELA
1516	TIRIRA ALVAREZ RUPERTO NEPTALI
1517	TIRIRA ALVAREZ SILVIA ALEXANDRA
1518	TIRIRA SALAZAR PEDRO MANUEL
1519	TOMALA GUARANDA LIDER DIONICIO
1520	TOMALA ZAMBRANO ELENA JACQUELINE
1521	TOMALA ZAMBRANO ELIZABETH MERCEDES
1522	TOMALA ZAMBRANO FIDEL BENIGNO
1523	TOMALA ZAMBRANO JAIRO PATRICIO
1524	TORO NAVIA JOSE LAZARO
1525	TORRES CALAPUCHA ERIKA SUSANA
1526	TORRES CALAPUCHA LUCIA MARIBEL
1527	TORRES CONDE ERASMO REINERIO
1528	TORRES MONTAÑO VICTORIA ROXANA
1529	TORRES OCAMPO JESUS MERCEDES
1530	TORRES QUICHIMBO CESAR ANTONIO
1531	TRUJILLO CONDARES MARIA CELESTINA
1532	TUANAMA ESTUPIÑAN JEAN CLAUDE
1533	TUANAMA ESTUPIÑAN MARICELA MAGALI
1534	URBINA BEATRIZ ESPERANZA
1535	VACA GUERREO LUIS CRISTOBAL
1536	VALENCIA PRECIADO JUAN JOSE
1537	VALLADARES VINAN IRALDA DE JESUS
1538	VALLEJO VALLEJO MIGUEL ANGEL
1539	VALVERDE AIDE
1540	VARGAS CANELOS LIVIA ESPERANZA
1541	VARGAS CARMEN ASTROMELIA
1542	VARGAS CASTILLO ALBERTO CEVERINO
1543	VARGAS SANTI DANIEL SANTOS
1544	VEGA CORINA CELINDA
1545	VELES VELEZ VICENTE ANTONIO
1546	VELEZ LOOR JOSE DEL CARMEN
1547	VELEZ SANCHEZ JESSICA PATRICIA
1548	VÉLEZ SANCHEZ LORENA DEL ROCIO
1549	VELEZ SANCHEZ MARIANA ELIZABETH
1550	VÉLEZ ZAMBRANO GRICELDA JULIETA

1551	VELEZ ZAMORA CRISTHIAN JOSE
1552	VELEZ ZAMORA EDISON JAZMANY
1553	VELEZ ZAMORA JOFRE JEFFERSON
1554	VELEZ ZAMORA JONATHAN ROBISON
1555	VELEZ ZAMORA LILIBEH
1556	VELOZ MALDONADO LAURA MARLENE
1557	VERA CARABALI CARMEN PATRICIA
1558	VERA CARLOS VICENTE
1559	VERA CORTES NARCISA DE JESUS
1560	VERA CORTEZ SEGUNI)O DUKER MAN
1561	VERA HEREDIA JOSE OLAVIDES
1562	VERA QUIÑONEZ DUGAN BRYAN
1563	VERA QUIÑONEZ LANDY FIORELA
1564	VERA QUIÑONEZ VIRLENDY YHAJAIRA
1565	VERA VERA FRANCISCO GILBERTO
1566	VERDUGA PEÑARRIETA GLORIA ANTONIA
1567	VERGARA CARDENAS ERIKA MICHELLE
1568	VERGARA QUINTANILLA MARYURI ARACELI
1569	VERGARA SILVA BEAIRIZ LETICIA
1570	VERGARA SILVA LUIS MEDARDO
1571	VERGARA SILVA ROSARIO MAGDALENA
1572	VERGARA SILVA VILMA PROFETIZA
1573	VERGARA SILVA WILLIAN HERMOGENES
1574	VERGARA VELOZ JESSICA YADIRA
1575	VERGARA VELOZ ROBERTH ALEJANDRO
1576	VERNAZA CORTEZ FENNY DIESMAR
1577	VICENTE ABAD DIGNA VERONICA
1578	VICENTE ABAD MARIO FABIAN
1579	VICENTE CHINCAY JOSÉ FAUSTINO
1580	VILLALOBO NAIGUA LORENZO
1581	VILLALOBO NAIGUA MARIA ROSA
1582	VILLALOBO PACA PABLO
1583	VILLALOBOS GUALLAN SEGUNDO PABLO
1584	VILLALOBOS GUAYAN TEODORO
1585	VILLALOBOS MISHQUI MARIA MATEA
1586	VILLALOBOS NAUYA SEGUNDO TEODORO
1587	VILLAMARIN FLOR MARIA CLEMENCIA
1588	VINUESA CASTRO SILVIA
1589	VINUEZA VERDESOTO GABRIEL JESUS
1590	VINUEZA VERDEZOTO VICTOR ABSALON
1591	VITE AVEIGA ALFONSO ELEUCADIO

1592	VITE BALTAN EDIXON RICARDO
1593	VITE LARA BENINGNO
1594	VITE NAPA DIGNA ISABEL
1595	VITE NAPA DIONISIO ERNESTO
1596	VITE NAPA JAVIER JACINTO
1597	VITE NAPA JUAN CARLOS
1598	VITE NAPA LUIS ANGEL
1599	VITE NAPA WILSON ANTONIO
1600	VIVERO CAICEDO ANDERSON BERLIN
1601	VIVERO LARA ELVIS ANDERSON
1602	VIVERO LARA EVELIN ROCIO
1603	VIVERO LARA OLIVER WILSON
1604	VTCENTE ABAD WILSON RAMIRO
1605	YAGUACHE EULIRIA AURORA
1606	YAGUARSHUNGO MALAN MARIA MARTINA
1607	YELA CALDERON CORINA
1608	YELA CASANOVA NORA HOMARY
1609	YUMBLA CHABLA CARMEN MARISOL
1610	YUMBLA CHABLA FREDDY IVAN
1611	YUMBLA CHABLA LORENA MARGOTH
1612	YUMBLA CHABLA VICTOR GERARDO
1613	YUMBLA MOROHECHO VICTOR IVAN
1614	ZABALA MARIA DOLORES
1615	ZAMBRANO ACOSTA ALBA MARIBEL
1616	ZAMBRANO BURGOS BLANCA LIDA
1617	ZAMBRANO EDUVIGES AGUSTINA
1618	ZAMORA BUSTAMENTE ALBINA JUANA
1619	ZAMORA MACIAS ROSA ERNESTINA
1620	ZAMORA VEINTIMILLA NELLY CRISTINA
1621	ZHINGRE RIGEL MARIO VICENTE
1622	ZUMBA CASTILLO MARIANA DE JESUS
1623	ZURITA ESTRADA SEGUNDO NAPOLEON
1624	ZURITA GAROFALO JONATHAN SAUL
1625	ZURITA GAROFALO MARCELA ELIZABETH
1626	ZURITA GAROFALO YESMAN LUCIA
1627	ZURITA SANCHEZ DARWIN MOISES
1628	ZURITA SANCHEZ JESUS WASHINGTON
1629	ZURITA SANCHEZ LIBER BOLIVAR
1630	ZURITA SANCHEZ WALTER NAPOLEON

Plaintiffs from the Province of Esmeraldas, Town of Mataje,
Republic of Ecuador

1	ARROYO QUINTEROS NESTOR ERMOGENES
2	BASTIDA QUINTERO ROSITA
3	BONILLA SIMISTERRA JAIME BERNEY
4	CEVALLOS ERAZO MARIA LUISA
5	COROZO CORTEZ DIGNA ANEY
6	CORTEZ QUINTERO SILVIA MARIANA
7	CORTEZ SEVILLANO MARIA LEYDIS
8	DELGADO MIRIAM
9	GUANGA MARIA PAULA
10	LASTRA MARIA CLEMENCIA
11	LLANOS CARMEN
12	LLANOS GUANGA AIDA
13	LLANOS GUANGA LUZ MARIA
14	MANCILLA BAGUIS MAYRA ARACELI
15	MIDERO JULIA RUIZ
16	MIDERO QUINTERO DANIELA MARIA
17	MIDEROS QUINTERO CELINA EUGENIA
18	MILDRE CORTEZ MARIA YAQUELIN
19	MONTANO QUINTERO MONICA CAROLA
20	MONTANO QUINTERO VANESA
21	QUINTERO CORTEZ CARMEN ALICIA
22	QUINTERO CORTEZ DOLIS NIMIA
23	QUINTERO CORTEZ MARGARITA
24	QUINTERO LAURI
25	REASCO QUINTERO MARIA LETICIA
26	RIS DEBORA
27	SANDOBAL QUINTEROS DOCITEO